BARTRAM SPRINGS
Community Development District

January 12, 2026



AGENDA



Bartram Springs

Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.BartramSpringsCDD.com

January 5, 2026
Dear Board Members:
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of Bartram Springs Community Development District
is scheduled for Monday, January 12, 2026, at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs
Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:
I. Roll Call
II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below)
III. Brightview Landscape Update
IV. Approval of Minutes of the December 8, 2025 Meeting
V. Consideration of Amenity Policy Update (will be sent under separate cover)
VI. Consideration of Proposals for Flooring

VII. Staff Updates

VIII. Staff Reports
A. Attorney

B.  Engineer
C. District Manager

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations
1. Report

2. Program Revenue Share

IX. Supervisor’s Request and Audience Comments


http://www.bartramspringscdd.com/

X. Financial Statements
A. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2025, and Statement of Revenue &
Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2025
B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
C. Approval of Check Register

XI. Next Scheduled Meeting — February 9, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs
Amenity Center

XII. Adjournment



FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



MINUTES OF MEETING
BARTRAM SPRINGS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Springs Community

Development District was held Monday, December 8, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. at the Bartram Springs
Club Amenity Center, 14530 Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Lacy Reynolds
Stephanie McKinney
Joel Brighton

Taner Nierengarten
Joseph Largen

Also present were:

Matt Biagetti

Wes Haber by phone
Kyle Magee by phone
Pong Lanh by phone
Terry Glynn

Danelle DeMarco
Lori Dunham

Andy Antonopoulos
Daniel Bauman

Mark Moody

Chairperson

Vice Chairperson
Supervisor
Supervisor
Supervisor

District Manager
District Counsel
District Counsel
District Engineer
GMS

GMS

GMS

GMS

Brightview
Contractor’s Choice

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the December 8, 2025 Bartram Springs

Community Development District Board of Supervisors meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS

Roll Call

Mr. Biagetti called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. Five Supervisors

were in attendance constituting a quorum.



December 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments

Mr. Biagetti opened the audience comment period for agenda items only.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the November 10,
2025 Meeting
Mr. Biagetti presented the minutes from the November 10, 2025 Board of Supervisors

meeting and asked for any comments, questions, or corrections. The Board had no changes to the

minutes.
On MOTION by Mr. Nierengarten, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with
all in favor, the Minutes of the November 10, 2025 Meeting, were
approved.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Landscape Transition

Mr. Bauman provided the Board an overview of projects completed and what to expect

during the landscape transition.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals:
A. Pressure Washing
Mr. Glynn received three proposals for pressure washing from RMS at $6,200, 904

Pressure Washing at $4,800 and Mr. Clean Roof at $3,600.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Ms. McKinney, with all
in favor, the curb and gutter pressure washing quote by Mr. Clean
Roof for $3,600, was approved.

Mr. Nierengarten asked Mr. Glynn to find out what the plan is for maintenance of traffic.

B. Sauna Repairs (presented by Mark Moody)
Mr. Moody CEO of Contractor’s Choice introduced himself and provided an overview of

what he seen on his last visit before the sauna was shut down. The total repair would be $31,616.
Ms. Reynolds opened up audience comments regarding the sauna repair.

Resident sated even though it wasn’t maintained, this was inevitable.



December 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

Resident stated the described door sounds great. Current door doesn’t have a good seal.

Feels the benches are worn.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with
all in favor, the Sauna Repair Quote by Contractor’s Choice subject to
final approval delegated to the Chair — removing sales tax, bucket &
ladle, and lumber price adjustment, was approved.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amenity Policy Update

The Board discussed suggested amenity policy revisions. They will send comments to
Danelle by December 31%. Counsel and staff will review what changes will need to go to a rate
hearing. They need to send a notice and include it in the next meeting. Add at the very end of the
definition of guests that a guest over 5 years old for card punching. Mr. Nierengarten asked who
feels the verbiage should be changed to allow for both gazebos to be rented at the same time? The
Supervisors will look at the red lines and see if they have anything that they want to bring up at
the next meeting.

Ms. Reynolds motioned to change the wording that both gazebos can be rented at the same
time, with no second, the motion failed.

Mr. Biagetti stated the rate hearing itself is for them to determine at the January meeting
or consider that they finalize what the rates will be as that is what gets publicized. There is a 35-

day notice that needs to be put out. It might be at the March meeting that they have the rate hearing.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of:
A. Camp Fees
Ms. DeMarco stated for camp fees they are currently at $175 per week for a resident child

and $200 per week for a nonresident child. Mr. Nierengarten noted the increase would be to have
more staff and activities. Danelle suggested increasing to $200 and $225. The Board decided on
$200 for residents and $250 for nonresidents.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Brighton, with all in
favor, the Summer Camp Rates of $200 per resident and $250 non-
resident, were approved.




December 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

B. Staffing Hours
Ms. DeMarco provided an update of the staffing structure.

C. Renewal Agreement with Maze Fitness
Ms. DeMarco discussed Maze Fitness. She moved to Pensacola but has hired an instructor

that does personal training in the fitness center. She asked to continue with the program as Maze
Fitness rather than her there. The agreement wouldn’t be with her but with Maze Fitness. The

personal trainer has been vetted.

On MOTION by Mr. Nierengarten, seconded by Ms. Reynolds, with
all in favor, the Renewal Agreement with Maze Fitness, was
approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Updates

There being no comments, the next item followed.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Mr. Haber had nothing to report but offered to take any questions.

B. Engineer
Mr. Lahn had nothing to report.

C. District Manager
Mr. Biagetti reminded the Board of the required ethics training by the end of the year.

D. Amenity Management & Field Operations
1. Report
Mr. Glynn reviewed the Operations report starting on page 58 of the agenda package.

Ms. DeMarco reviewed the Amenity Management report on page 48 of the agenda

package. Mr. Antonopoulos reviewed the Field Manager’s report.

2. Program Revenue Share
Mr. Biagetti stated the program revenue share for October was $8,897.36.



December 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience
Comments
Mr. Brighton spoke about the pergola options and repair. Mr. Glynn has already contacted

one contractor, will get two more quotes. Pressure washing school zone signs. Asked for pictures
of irrigation repairs. Find an instructor to do water exercise. Board should have subjectivity on
smaller vendor revenue share. Asked for a better conference phone.

Mr. Nierengarten stated reduced residents attending meetings shows positivity. Asked
Supervisors to send policy comments to Danelle by December 31*. Email to amenity about rotating
the fields for football, put on notice before the season starts.

Ms. McKinney stated a resident would like to have monthly Bunco in social room. Info
accessibility on amenity website. Agrees to revenue share decrease, and lack of resident
suspensions is positive.

Mr. Largen stated tree and holiday decorations look great. Agrees with decreased revenue
share. Glad to have sauna rep. Surprised how many people use it.

Ms. Reynolds noted getting tree for next year. Have to fix the fountain. Great update on
the Marty Bench, notify the community of it. Insignia on flag pole, hasn’t seen anything of
substance. Send examples to the Board. Resident requested updating some of the playground
equipment. Reminded the Board of December 31% to have policy and procedures ready. Looking
forward to end of year project for senior banners.

Mr. Biagetti stated they are out of warranty on the floor. The warranty was a period of two
years from date of completion for workmanship and material. This flooring was completed in

February 2021.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements
A. Balance Sheet as of October 31, 2025 and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for
the Period Ending October 31, 2025
Mr. Biagetti presented the unaudited financials through October 31, 2025. This is the first

month of the fiscal year. There is a positive variance.



December 8, 2025 Bartram Springs Community Development District

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule
Mr. Biagetti stated the District is 13.32% collected. At the end of this month heading into

December those assessments from the November 1% tax bill will start rolling in. The District is in

great financial health.

C. Approval of Check Register
Mr. Biagetti presented the check register totaling $137,462.03.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with
all in favor, the Check Register, was approved.

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — January 12, 2026 at
6:00 p.m. @ Bartram Springs Amenity Center
Mr. Biagetti stated the next scheduled meeting is January 12, 2026 at 6:00 p.m. @ Bartram

Springs Amenity Center.

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

Mr. Biagetti asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting.

On MOTION by Ms. Reynolds, seconded by Mr. Nierengarten, with
all in favor, the meeting adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



: FLOORING
AR oae | FROPOSAL

CARPET s HARDWOOD « LAMINATE « CERAMIC TILE « VINYL FLOORING

1988 Wells Rd. 1770 St. Johns Bluff Rd. S.
Orange Park, FL 32073 www.carpetman.biz Jacksonville, FL 32246

904-272-8480 fax 904-503-1403

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE
ing$ CDVD 802 - 27073 [o=lt ~2§

STREET

J4S30 ¢heccey LaKe de £
cITY 7 STATE zP

Sax 3225%

THE CARPET MAN, INC. hereby submits specifications and estimates for:

glut Aocon LV p iasTalled in 2 Social Reonf
___e_chia«_—cLl_Ale_iL_,_if__agi_Almf Ki h‘-ﬁcn.

Llose .

QA:I /'/aul ‘F-.c..
Lae oo, l) ﬂcnz‘,"e aaé ,‘_-:1 st/ L.zb,\*}c pr;me/’ &_{ﬂ

51106_ Lohece .',‘-'ma/,\en Bise ;S ﬁ{n'((n‘f
Lae ol Pcavide and jastal) 4 Cove Beafe

M_electel al closet & Stocuge close?

Q875

Price Guaranteed: Yes No Until Prices will possibly increase due to mill increases unless guaranteed by mull
T H E CA RP ET M A N ] I N c = hereby to fumnish material and labor - complete in accordance with above specifications for the sum of
dollars {$ " ).

Payment to be made as follows

All Material ts guaranieed s specified All work 10 be completed in 8 workman-ike manner

sceording to practices Any alteralion of deviation from above specifications involving exira costs Author'ze d
will be exacuted only upon written orders, and will becoms an exira charge over and above tha
estynata All agreements contingent upon sinkes, eccidents, of delays beyond our control Owner Signature.
osdffmay be withdrawn by us If nol pted within

10 carry firs, lornada, and other necessary insurance Our worhers are fully covered by Workman's
Compensation insurance NOTE: This prop

days.

Acceptance of proposal: The abave pnces, specitications, and conditions ars
satistactory and are hereby acceptad You are suthorized (o do the work as specified Payment will si nature.
be made as outined above g id - et

Date of Acceptance: Signature:




FANTASTIC FLOORS LLC Page 2

1632 PARK AVE 3
SUITE100 ’ g
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073 E i
Telephone: 904-298-2593 Fax: 904-298-2594 f S
|
>
QUOTE [ =
EANTONOPOULOS, ANDY [ | ANTONOPOULOS, ANDY
1 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E 1 § 4530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
{ ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32258 | | ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32258
f b
| {
1 1
Quote Date PO Number Quote Number
11/07/25 904-803-2763 ’ GLUE DOWN LVP ES502161
Inventory Style/ltem Color/Descnptton QuantltyUnlts Price Extension
MATERIAL- SHAW LVP, TRANSITIONS,MOISTURE ADHESIVE GLUE, COVE BASE
COLOR OF LVP - VISTA
COLOR OF COVE BASE -TBD
DEMO- LVP, VCT,COVE BASE
INSTALLATION INCLUDES MOVING OF ALL LARGE FURNITURE AND PRIMED WHITE UNPAINTED
QUARTEROUND ( MATTE WHITE)
CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REMOVAL OF ALL SMALL ITEMS AND ELECTRONICS AS WELL AS
CHAIRS
WE ARE NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR TOUCHUPS FOR COVE BASE PAINT WITH DEMO
WE DO NOT PAINT AND WE DO NOT SHAVE DOORS
FLOOR PREP IS INCLUDED IN PRICE, THIS IS ESSENTIAL TO INSURE THE CONCRETE SLAB AND
SUBFLOOR IS AS FLAT AS POSSTRLE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. ANY PREP NOT USED WILL BE
REFUNDED TO THE HOME OWNER. ANY ADDITIONAL PREP WILL BE $85 A BAG IF NEEDED.GRINDING
IS INCLUDED IN PREP
WE WILL DO NET 30 PAYMENT ONCE THE JOB IS COMPLETE
LAYOUT WILL BE FRONT TO BACK
— 11/07/25 B S—— B — e — 332PM ——
Sales Representative(s):
NICK JANSSEN
Thank you for choosing Fantastic Floors!
| Signature: |
‘ } QUOTE TOTAL: $12,976.25

| 3% Convenience fee for card payments.




FANTASTIC FLOORS LLC Page 3

1632 PARK AVE -
SUITE100 o
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073 | &
Telephone: 904-298-2593 Fax: 904-298-2594 i S
a

| QUOTE j b

| ANTONOPOULOS, ANDY |

. | ANTONOPOULOS, ANDY
| 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E | 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
| ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32258

| ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32258

|

i

L | |
Quote Date PO Number Quote Number

| 11/07/25 904-803-2763 I . GLUE DOWN LVP ES502161

L { | | | |

Inventory Style/ltem Color/Description Quantity Units Price Extension

- Not responsible for customer's measurementsBuyer is responsible for interest incurred at a rate of 18% APR on any
unpaid balances from the date of sale.Not responsible for quarter round breakage or other molding piee&eams not
guaranteed to be invisible- $30 service charge on all returned checksAll sales are final . Special order matierals are
non-refundable.

CONDITIONS OF SALE: All sales are cash on delivery. Financed arrangements must be made at time of sale. All agreements and cstomer specified
details must be written on this contract. No verbal agreements will be honored. The buyer agrees to pay all reasonable attorey's fees and court costs in
the event collection is necessary. This is a binding agreement for Seller to order materials and perform the above work fortte Buyer. No deposits will be
returned after materials are ordered or cut. WARRANTY: Labor- 1 year on workmanship. Materials- Carpet, sheet vinyl, hardwood, laminate, ceramic
tile, and accessories warranty per manufacturer. | the Buyer have participated in and am solely responsible for color and qudy selection and have read
and fully agree with and understand conditions of sale and warranty.

—11/07/25 ——— — S — 3:32PM —
Sales Representative(s):
NICK JANSSEN

Thank you for choosing Fantastic Floors!

Signature:

: QUOTE TOTAL: $12,976.25
3% Convenience fee for card payments.




FANTASTIC FLOORS LLC
1632 PARK AVE
SUITE100
ORANGE PARK, FL 32073

Telephone: 904-298-2593 Fax: 904-298-2594

QUOTE

| ANTONOPOULOS, ANDY
| 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
| ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32258

|
|
i

| | ANTONOPOULOS, ANDY
g 1 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
| | ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32258
i

Page 1

9120sS3

‘g

Quote Date Tele #1 PO Number Quote Number
| 11/07/25 i\ 904-803-2763 ;‘ GLUE DOWN LVP | | ES502161
| | J 1

Inventory Style/ltem Color/Description Quantity Units Price Extension
3339V INFINITE 07192 VISTA 2,098.80 SF 1.50 3,148.20
(026VS)-200 4G (026VS)-200 4G LVT ADH (026VS)-200 4G LVT ADH 20.00 EA 150.00 3,000.00
LVT ADH
LVP DEMO 1,785.00 SF 0.75 1,338.75
TILE DEMO 90.00 EA 3.00 270.00
GLUE DOWN PLANK INSTALL 2,098.80 SF 2.25 4,722.30
COVE BASE DEMO AND INSTALL 1.00 EA 300.00 300.00
TARDCB80418R 4" COVE BASE 120.00 LF 1.35 162.00
COVEBASE  GLUE 1.00 EA 35.00 35.00
GLUE
—11/07/256 ———— —— - — 3:32PM —
Sales Representative(s):
NICK JANSSEN
' Thank you for choosing Fantastic Floors!
Signature:
QUOTE TOTAL: $12,976.25

1 3% Convenience fee for card payments.




Quote A Price: $19,988.04 TSl L0848 Fotak-52h48F =

LvP Brampton Hills Gluedown 4.5mm -
Oyster Shell

1913.06 sqg/ft $19,988.04

LVvP Closet hvac

23.83 sqg/ft $249.86

Angled Wall-No

Embossing Leveler-Planiprep PSC

Haul Away-Yes

Install Diagonal-No

Installation Method-Glue Down (Wood Surface)

Move Belongings-Standard Furniture (Up to 200 Ib ea, 8 Items per
room)

Take Up-Take Up Vinyl

Underlayment-No

LVP Closet storage
78.39 sq/ft $821.75
Angled Wall-No

Embossing Leveler-Planiprep PSC

Haul Away-Yes

Install Diagonal-No

Installation Method-Glue Down (Wood Surface)
Move Belongings-Standard Furniture (Up to 200 b ea, 8 ltems per
room)

Take Up-Take Up Vinyl

Underlayment-No

LvpP Dining Room
1279.61 sg/ft $13,414.55
Angled Wall-No

Embossing Leveler-Planiprep PSC

Haul Away-Yes

Install Diagonal-No

Installation Method-Glue Down (Wood Surface)
Move Belongings-Standard Furniture (Up to 200 Ib ea, 8 Items per
room)

Take Up-Take Up Floating Hardwood/Laminate/LVP
Underlayment-No

LVP Kitchen
185.37 sq/ft $1,876.17
Angled Wall-No

Embossing Leveler-Planiprep PSC

Haul Away-Yes

Install Diagonal-No



Installation Method-Glue Down (Wood Surface)

Move Belongings-Standard Furniture (Up to 200 |b ea, 8 Items per
room)

Move Belongings-Appliance Move (Installer may not reconnect
water/gas)

Take Up-Take Up Carpet Over Pad

Underlayment-No

LVP Other side dinning
345.85 sg/ft $3,625.70

Angled Wall-No

Embossing Leveler-Planiprep PSC

Haul Away-Yes

Install Diagonal-No

Installation Method-Glue Down (Wood Surface)

Move Belongings-Standard Furniture (Up to 200 lb ea, 8 Items per
room)

Take Up-Take Up Floating Hardwood/Laminate/LVP
Underlayment-No

Installation provided by independent contractors. Licensure at EmpireToday.com. CSLB 1047108




EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS









AMENITY &
OPERATIONS
REPORT

Bartram Springs
Community
Development

Distric Terry Glynn

General Manager

Andy Antonopoulos

Field Operations Manager
“ Danelle DeMarco

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES )
Amenity Manager

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager

January 12*", 2026




Communication

-‘Email blast updates sent out regularly to the

community — Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com

‘A QR Code flyer posted throughout Community to
report
repairs and concerns to management.
‘Onsite managers and contact information posted
at the office.
‘Weekend Updates sent out each Thursday
‘Food trucks announced weekly
Amenity Reservations: Court Reserve-
app.courtreserve.com
‘Facebook posts to keep events and information
current
Instagram to give daily pool temperatures, hours,
and closures.
Amenity Website accessible at
thebartramclub.com

-Amenities tab on CDD website

Special Events

Upcoming Events

Chick-Fil-A Wednesday January 7" &
21st

Kids Night Out- January 24th 5-9pm
Kaufman Memorial Bench Unveiling
January 24" 3pm

First Coast Vendor Village January 31*
Tlam-2pm

Polar Plunge- February 7th

Pool Hours October - March 2026
Pool
Monday: Closed
Tuesday-Sunday: Dawn- Dusk
Slide
The water slide is closed
until March of 2026

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

 /

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



mailto:Bartramspringsmanager@gmsnf.com

Breakfast with Santa — December 13th
Pictures with Santa are a cherished tradition for so many families, and we were thrilled to
help create those special memories this year. More than 460 residents—representing
over 100 families—joined us for a festive morning of mimosas, breakfast, and photos with
Santa Claus.
We are especially happy to share that everyone on the waitlist was accommodated, even
after all time slots initially filled.

A big thank-you to BPH Entertainment for their outstanding work capturing each photo
digitally, texting images promptly, and keeping the line moving with minimal wait times.
We also extend our appreciation to Cochran, Soares & Associates for attending the event
and handing out “snowman soup” as a fun take-home treat.

Plans for next year are already underway—and it will be here before we know it!

ﬁﬁ;]ﬁ#&@ ;EL;.MM W







. Bartram Springs Holidag Lights Contest =

% Cungﬁituht.ién 5 to:
i } ;
AR !, r\ [he \uu‘nu]‘ Family

14510 Starbuck ,\[n'ingi;_k, Wiy

i\ U ) Y The Largen Family
) - 6093 Alderfer Springs pr

- Jewasa very difficult decision - the judgres had a L,gﬁl time picking only three!
Bartram Springs (.nflg outdid itsel{ this gea!

So many h(x.mti[{]ﬂq decorated, [L:iti\-n homes it up our community and made this
: T season .‘5I1i'm’ l’”}, ter than ever, J
Thank gou to everyone \\Iu participated and helped spread the holiday spirit
throughout hlw I'll.‘ip'i]lxlrﬁkal. !

BRB75° %3157 1800

LS Daily Bread Food Bank.
“ Mandarin Presbyterian Church .



BARTRAM SPRINGS AMENITY CENEER

okie Decorating

DECEMBER 20TH 5-9PM

RSVP REQUIRED. CALL (904)880-5156 OR EMAIL
BARTRAMCLUB@COMCASTNET

$15°PER RESIDENT CHILD IF PAYING BEFORE DECEMBER 20TH. $20 AT THE
DOOR, (ADVANCED RESERVATION STILL REQUIRED),

*AEACH CHILD SHOULD BRING A WRAPPED GIFT [55.00 MAXT FOR A GIFT

December Kids Night Out Recap

We had 24 kids at our Holiday Kids Night Out Party.

The children had an unforgettable evening filled with festive fun and laughter.
They kicked things off with a series of holiday-themed minute-to-win-it games
that had everyone cheering.

After enjoying some delicious pizza, the kids got creative decorating sugar cookies
for dessert. A spirited reading of Twas the Night Before Christmas set the tone for
a joyful gift exchange.

The night wrapped up with a cozy movie screening of Klaus, and the younger ones
were especially thrilled to chat with Santa himself on our Santa Hotline—a highlight
of the evening!

Our next kids night out is Saturday, January 24th.
We will Glow-Crazy with a glow party featuring glow in the dark games, craft and
dance party.



Kids Night Out Recap



)"v

bummm

"CAM

p

Bartram Springs Amenity Center

The Bartram Springs Summer Camp registration will open on Saturday, January 31°
for our resident families.
We will incorporate this into our monthly vendor village fair with various activities for the
kids. Registration for non-residents will open Tuesday, March 17™.

Week 1 June 8-12
Garden Explorers

Week 2 June 15-19
Lego Week

Week 3 June 22-26
Medieval Quest

Week 4 June 29-July 2
Mission: Superhero'’s

Week 5 July 6-10
Wildlife Wonders

Week 6 July 13-17
Camp Culinary

Week 7 July 20-24
Space Explorers

Week 8 July 27-31
Sports Spectacular

Week 9 Aug 3-7
Talent Takeover



Staff Member of the Month

Staff Member of the Month — December

Congratulations, Daniel Del Rio!

We are proud to recognize Daniel Del Rio as our Staff Member of the Month for December.
Daniel joined the Bartram Springs lifeguard team this summer and quickly expanded his
talents to include camp counseling and special events support.

It didn't take long for us to notice how naturally he connects with children and families.
His humor, playfulness, and engagement made him the perfect fit
for our Summer Camp team, and we are excited to welcome him back
as a counselor for the 2026 Summer Camp season.

Daniel is reliable, hardworking, and always willing to lend a hand whenever
needed—qualities that make him invaluable during our community’s special events.
If you didn’t recognize him from his staff photo, you may remember him from
the Fall Festival.. where he was the human pifiatal!

A great sport with an even greater attitude, Daniel brings laughter and positivity
wherever he goes.
We extend our sincere thanks to Daniel for his dedication, enthusiasm,
and outstanding service throughout the year.



UPCOMING EVENTS

4 Call (904)880-5156 or email

mm'ndﬂh@umuﬁna.
i th
$15 per resident child if payy before ]?nu;?llﬁ |
P?Zﬂ at the door (advar: reservalion
reguired).

14530 E CHERRY LAKE DRIVE * 32258
Saturday, January 31, 2026

11:00am - 2:00pm
J_\RTISAN AFTJERS e

caartees: [ wusic | oaws: | cormaceaakeest

FUNFOR THEKIDS! | LOCAL SMALL BUSINESS VENDORS!
FRESH LOCAL PRODUCE! | FOOD TRUCKS! | LEMONADE! |

1;&%‘%@ ‘

) SHOP! EAT! SOCIALIZE!




i 7
BARTRAM SPRINGS RESIDENTS!
Our NEW Season Begins January 2026! TH LETI CS
Online Registration Opens December 1% - SAVE YOUR SPOT! WINTER F G FOOTBALL 2026
7 week league - 8 games of Winter fun
- —
CRENTIVE ADVENTURES IN DRNCE
Creative Dance Adventures * Ballet * Jazz T —
s s s 0000000000000 00000808 8 s s
Thursdays at Bartram Flag FOOtball
Springs Amenity Center Registration Begins November 1
I*:”;““’ il X i Last Day to Registeris December 15
ubs 5-6 4 )
HEOH R - BEPSE-L 2S00 Gf WHO: COED kids ages 5 - 13
@ ~January 17-February 28
5 &g‘ WHEN: g5eqs0n games on Saturdays.
F¥
: - Games played at Bartram Springs
LA & Heritage Landing Fields.
1 '! i Practice on a field near you.
50% Sibling Discount! \_ﬁ.‘_
$65 ] $75 Monthly Tuition  — $155.00 per player
ITYTTTTTTP Py - ) : $10.00 off for Bartram Spri
Enroll Online! @ 3 . Heritage Landing residen
www.KatDance.studio e -
L\ /
\\:\\\‘t‘- -

JACKSONVILLE MOM STRENGTH
Outdoor Cardio and Strength Training for

Soccer
| Kids Always Welcome | REGISTRATION
| Multi-Level Fitness Classes | o Janil-kebi15
| Small Group Personal Training | 5155 perplayer
| Variety of Class Formats | AGES @ = %
| Pregnancy & Postpartum Experienced Instructors | -l;l-| SEASON GAMES

:: (OMarch 28-May 23

Saturday games at Bartram Springs.
Register Today. The late fee of $45 is added
2/16/26. Come join the fun!

aw a community near you. For

Contact: 860-218-3928

cit 11ie at AmanituAthlatice



1 wr - ]

YOU'RE INVITED TO:
PV #o .

2026 WINTER SEASON

Ages: K through 2nd and 3rd through 6th Grade
Time K through 2nd: Tuesdays 5:15pm to 6:00pm
Time 3™ through 6th: Thursdays 5pm to 6:00pm
Day: Tuesdays (K- 2"") & Thursdays (3rd 6th)
Daltes: January 27th to March 12th

Where: Bartram Springs Basketball Court
Register: www.HappyHoopsBasketball.com

Cost: S110

www.HappyHoopsBasketball.com

v AN:O.B.“B .

o 2% el gl

f
Not. Older. “But. Better **

N.O.B.B is a "social” club for residents of Bartram Springs
who are 60 and older and it started almost 20 years ago!
In a young community, it gave the "older" group with similar
interests a chance to meet and make friendships that have
lasted for those 20 years.

COME CHECK Us oUT!

Some of the activities we have done in the past are:
SALLY Corp (Robotics)
Budweister tour
St. Augustine Air Traffic Control Tower tour
WTLV-12 TV broadcast & Tour
Sebastian Winery Tour
Cummer Museum & Garden Tour
Lightner Museum Tour
Times Union Newspaper Tour and Much More!

Catty Shack Ranch Wildlife Sanctuary

CONTACT: MARION LINDA 617-733-3670
or JOE SALOMONE 815-341-8494 for more information.

[ V-

J

Id|SIC

A community Canasta group is now meeting weekly on Wednesdays in
the Amenity Social Hall from 6:30-8:30pm.
The group has grown to over 12 players.
That is enough to get multiple tables playing and we are hoping more
residents join in the fun.



Bartram Springs Program Revenue Share collected on behalf of the District.

Program summary and totals have been added for December 2025.

Month-2025-2026

Octeber

November

December

o | S |

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

TOTALS

&
e

& S w

& ol 0
120.00 | $ - |3 8,897.36
160.00 | § - (5 531.34
140.00 | § 350.00 [ $ 508.04
420.00 | $ 350.00 | $ 9,936.74

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Operations
Completed Projects 1

Amenity Center-
Pressure washed Pier -
GMS

After

VP Dog Park
Installed new hose
-GMS

VP- Soccer Field
Filled Dirt
-GMS

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Operations
Completed Projects 2

Amenity Center-
Pressure washed
upper deck
-GMS

After

Amenity Center -
Pressure washed fire pit
-GMS

“y | TRansmITS DisEASE
o LEASH AND CLEAN
L] UP AFTER B
YOUR PET

Jad

PLEASE KEEP

Amenity Center- : s e 7 k. T
Cherry Lake - Installed e A B _ -
Pet Waste sign
-GMS

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Operations Projects
In Progress

Bartram Springs
Parkway
Curb pressure washing
-Mr Clean Roof

Amenity Center -

Patio Fan - Repaired

and replaced chains
-GMS

Amenity Center-

TV and DVD player

installed in library-
GMS

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025

TCL® RoMUTV * Activate your TV

Signin / Create your account

Mm;m&um&ﬂmaﬂmm‘ly\m
‘set up your sccount.
Mote: Roku never charges for ectivation support.

used when you

Rctivate with OR code
Ch Privacy Natice
Gethelp




UPCOMING PROJECTS

Veterans Park Restroom Paint
Exterior & Interior
Scheduled for January.
-GMS

Additional Upcoming GMS Projects:

e VP Swings - Paint

e VP Playset - Paint

e Paint stairs on slide

e Pergola wood rehab- Acquiring estimates- All Weather
Contractors and others

e Repair and replace fans as needed in gazebos

e Repair stonework in gazebo

e Memorial Park Bench - Arrived. To be installed on Jan 24th

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



Conclusion

For any questions or comments regarding the above information please contact:

Terry Glynn
General Manager
Governmental Management Services

Danelle DeMarco
Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

Andy Antonopoulos
Field Operations Manager
Governmental Management Services

Lori Dunham
Assistant Amenity Manager
Governmental Management Services

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

\ /

Bartram Springs Amenity & Field Operation Report - GMS 2025



TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Bartram Springs
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
November 30, 2025

GOVERNMENTAL WANAGEMENT SERVCES




2-3

7-9

10

11

12

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Recreation Fund

Capital Reserve

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Report

Assessment Receipt Schedule

Check Register Summary




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet
November 30, 2025

General Recreation Debt Service Capital Reserve Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental Funds
Assets:
Cash:
Operating Account - General Fund 44,508 $ - $ - $ - $ 44,508
Operating Account - Rec Fund - 44,364 - - 44,364
Operating Account - Wells Fargo - - - 41,547 41,547
Petty Cash 200 - - - 200
Assessments Receivable - - - - -
Account Receivable - - - - -
Due from Capital 30,122 - - - 30,122
Due from Other 1,137 - - - 1,137
Due from General Fund - - - - -
Due from Rec Fund 260 - - - 260
Due From Debt Service - -
Investments:
State Board of Administration (SBA) 6,629 - - 381,576 388,205
Custody US Bank Account 313,372 - - - 313,372
Series 2021
Reserve - - - - -
Revenue - - 195,759 - 195,759
Bond Redemption - - 51 - 51
Prepaid Expenses - - - - -
Deposits 720 - - - 720
Total Assets 396,948 $ 44,364 $ 195,809 $ 423,124 $ 1,060,245
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 47,331 $ - $ - $ 2,221 $ 49,551
Payroll Taxes Payable - - - - -
Accrued Expenses - - - - -
Due to Debt Service - - - - -
Due to General Fund - 260 - 30,122 30,382
Due to Rec Fund - - - - -
Due to Other - - - - -
Total Liabilites 47,331 $ 260 $ o $ 32,343 $ 79,933
Fund Balance:
Nonspendable:
Prepaid Items - $ - $ - $ - $ -
Deposits 720 - - - 720
Restricted for:
Debt Service - - 195,809 - 195,809
Capital Project - - - - -
Assigned for:
Capital Reserve Fund - - - 390,781 390,781
Capital Reserves - - - - -
Unassigned - General Fund 348,897 - - - 348,897
Unassigned - Recreation Fund 44,104 44,104
Total Fund Balances 349,617 $ 44,104 $ 195,809 $ 390,781 $ 980,312

Total Liabilities & Fund Balance

396,948 44,364 195,809 423,124

1,060,245




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending November 30,2025

Prorated Budget Actual

Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,648,528 $ 219,566 $ 219,566 $ -
Facility Income 8,000 1,333 2,325 992
Program Sharing 7,400 1,233 3,213 1,980
Program Sharing - Vesta 19,000 3,167 8,055 4,889
Comcast Revenue Share 20,000 5,506 5,506 -
Interest/Miscellaneous Income 24,996 1,338 1,338 -
Total Revenues $ 1,727,924 $ 232,142 $ 240,002 $ 7,860
Expenditures:

G 1.& Admini o

Supervisor Fees $ 14,000 $ 2,333 $ 2,000 $ 333
PR-FICA 1,071 179 153 26
Engineering 7,000 1,167 1,716 (550)
Attorney 33,000 5,500 2,273 3,227
Annual Audit 3,700 - - -
Assessment Administration 7,597 7,597 7,597 -
Arbitrage Rebate 450 - - -
Trustee Fees 4,435 3,030 3,030 -
Management Fees 66,454 11,076 11,076 -
Information Technology 1,890 315 315 -
Website Maintenance 1,416 236 236 -
Telephone 848 141 112 29
Postage & Delivery 2,000 333 124 210
Insurance General Liability/Public Officials/Property 89,194 89,194 77,822 11,372
Printing & Binding 2,850 475 636 (161)
Legal Advertising 3,400 567 248 319
Other Current Charges 3,500 583 710 (127)
Office Supplies 350 58 2 57
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 175 175 -
Total General & Administrative $ 243,330 $ 122,960 $ 108,226 $ 14,734




Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending November 30,2025

Bartram Springs

Community Development District
General Fund

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

0 ions & Mai
Amenity Center Expenditures

Utilities:

Electric $ 75,000 $ 12,500 $ 9,435 $ 3,065
Water/Irrigation 28,000 4,667 3,838 829
Phone/Cable/Internet 14,400 2,400 2,785 (385)
Gas 1,800 300 196 104
Trash Removal 11,433 1,906 1,906 -
Security:

Security Monitoring 500 280 280 -
Access Cards 1,000 - - -
Management Contracts:

Facility Management 175,951 29,325 29,325 -
Pool Attendants 93,579 228 228 -
Guest Services Attendant 95,665 15,944 15,944 -
Field Management/Administration 103,329 17,222 17,222 -
Retention Bonus - - - -
Pool Maintenance 34,781 5,797 5,797 -
Janitorial 22,416 3,736 3,736 -
Gym Monitor 40,060 6,677 6,677 -
Facility Maintenance 106,163 17,694 17,947 (253)
Pool Chemicals 47,200 7,867 6,712 1,154
Mobile Application and Amenities Website - - - -
Repairs and Maintenance 100,000 14,336 14,336 -
Special Events 25,000 4,254 4,254 -
Holiday Decorations 9,350 5,434 5,434 -
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 5,000 - - -
Office Supplies 8,200 197 197 -
ASCAP/BMI Licenses 1,000 - - -

Subtotal Amenity Center Expenditures $ 999,827 $ 150,763 $ 146,249 $ 4,514
Grounds Maintenance

Landscape Maintenance $ 203,762 $ 33,960 $ 33,960 $ 0
Landscape Contingency 80,238 3,604 3,604 -
Athletic Field 36,000 6,000 8,700 (2,700)
Lake Maintenance 31,667 5,278 3,778 1,500
Fountain Maintenance 1,600 267 308 (41)
Grounds Maintenance 6,000 1,000 - 1,000
Pump Repairs 5,000 833 608 225
Streetlight Repairs 3,000 - - -
Irrigation Repairs 15,000 2,899 2,899 -
Miscellaneous 2,500 417 25 392

Subtotal Grounds Maintenance $ 384,767 $ 54,257 $ 53,881 $ 376
Total Operations & Maintenance $ 1,384,595 $ 205,020 $ 200,130 $ 4,890
Total Expenditures $ 1,627,924 $ 327,980 $ 308,356 $ 19,624
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ 100,000 $ (68,353)
Other Financing Sources/(Uses):
Capital Reserves Transfer Out $ (100,000) $ - - $ -
Excess Revenue Transfer In - - -
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ (100,000) $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ (68,353) $ °
Fund Balance - B $ - $ 417,970
Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 349,617




Bartram Springs

Community Development District

Recreation Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending November 30,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Summer Camp Income $ 61,000 $ - $ - $
Kids Night Out Income 3,000 1,315 1,315
Total Revenues $ 64,000 $ 1,315 $ 1,315 $
Expenditures:
Youth Programs
Payroll-Counselors $ 39,600 $ - $ - $
Payroll-Kid's Night Out 2,000 388 388
Payroll-FICA Expense 3,029 30 30
Education/Training-CPR Certification 1,095 - -
Events-Themed Inflatibles 6,000 - -
Supplies-Uniforms 700 - -
Supplies-Camp 1,350 - -
Supplies-Crafts 950 - -
Supplies-General 1,410 - -
Supplies-Pizza Friday 1,800 - -
Supplies-Snow Cones Wednesday 900 - -
Kids Night Out 1,530 260 260
Other Current Charges (Paypal Fees) 1,650 - -
Contingency 1,986 - -
TOTAL YOUTH PROGRAMS $ 64,000 $ 677 $ 677 $
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ ° $ 638
Fund Balance - Beginning $ - $ 43,466
Fund Balance - Ending $ - $ 44,104




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Capital Reserve Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending November 30,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues
Capital Reserve Transfer In $ 100,000 $ - $ - $ -
Interest 8,000 1,333 2,676 1,343
Insurance Proceeds - - - -
Total Revenues $ 108,000 $ 1,333 $ 2,676 $ 1,343
Expenditures:
Capital Projects $ 100,000 $ - $ - $ -
Repairs and Maintenance 39,451 8,655 8,655 -
Other Service Charges 500 83 52 31
Total Expenditures $ 139,951 $ 8,738 $ 8,707 $ 31
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ (31,951) $ (6,032)
Other Fi ings /(Uses)
Transfer In/(Out) $ - $ - $ - $ -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ (31,951) $ (6,032)
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 387,967 $ 396,813
Fund Balance - Ending $ 356,016 $ 390,781




Bartram Springs

Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending November 30,2025

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Revenues:
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $ 1,231,341 $ 164,001 $ 164,001 $ -
Special Assessments - Prepayments - - - -
Interest Income 26,000 4,333 1,085 (3,248)
Total Revenues $ 1,257,341 $ 168,334 $ 165,086 $ (3,248)
Expenditures:
Interest-11/1 $ 118,992 $ 118,992 $ 118,992 $ -
Special Call -11/1 - - 10,000 (10,000)
Interest-5/1 118,992 - - -
Principal -5/1 1,000,000 - - -
Total Expenditures $ 1,237,983 $ 118,992 $ 128,992 $ (10,000)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures $ 19,358 $ 36,095
Transfer In $ - $ - $ - $ -
Transfer (Out) - - - -
Total Other Financing Sources/(Uses) $ - $ - $ = $ =
Net Change in Fund Balance $ 19,358 $ 36,095
Fund Balance - Beginning $ 245,854 $ 159,715
Fund Balance - Ending $ 265,213 $ 195,809




Community Development District

Bartram Springs

General Fund
Month to Month

Dec Jan Feb May June July Aug Sept Total
Revenues:
Special Assessments - Tax Roll - $ 219,566 - $ - $ - - - - - - $ 219,566
Facility Income 1,550 775 - - - - - - - - 2,325
Program Sharing 2,147 1,066 - - - - - - - - 3,213
Program Sharing - Vesta 8,055 - - - - - - - - - 8,055
Comcast Revenue Share - 5,506 - - - - - - - - 5,506
Interest/Miscellaneous Income 999 339 - - B B - - B - 1,338
Total Revenues 12,752 $ 227,251 - $ - $ - - - - - - $ 240,002
Expenditures:
G 1 & Admini P
Supervisor Fees 1,000 $ 1,000 - $ - $ - - - - - - $ 2,000
PR-FICA 77 77 - - - - - - - - 153
Engineering 724 993 - - - - - - - - 1,716
Attorney 2,273 - - - - - - - - - 2,273
Annual Audit - B - - B B - - B - -
Assessment Administration 7,597 - - - - - - - - - 7,597
Arbitrage Rebate - - - - - - - - - - -
Trustee Fees 3,030 B - - B B - - B - 3,030
Management Fees 5,538 5,538 - - - - - - - - 11,076
Information Technology 158 158 - - - - - - - - 315
Website Maintenance 118 118 - - B B - - B - 236
Telephone 77 36 - - - - - - - - 112
Postage & Delivery 12 112 - - - - - - - - 124
Insurance General Liability/Public Officials/Property 77,822 - - - - - - - - - 77,822
Printing & Binding 295 342 - - - - - - - - 636
Legal Advertising 165 83 - - - - - - - - 248
Other Current Charges 404 307 - - - - - - - - 710
Office Supplies 0 1 - - - - - - - - 2
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175 - - - - - - - - - 175
Total General & Administrative 99,463 $ 8,762 - - $ - $ - - - - - $ 108,226




Bartram Springs
Community Development District
General Fund
Month to Month

0 ions & Mai

Amenity Center Expenditures
Utilities:

Electric

Water/Irrigation
Phone/Cable/Internet

Gas

Trash Removal

Security:

Security Monitoring

Access Cards

Management Contracts:
Facility Management

Pool Attendants

Guest Services Attendant

Field Management/Administration
Retention Bonus

Pool Maintenance

Janitorial

Gym Monitor

Facility Maintenance

Pool Chemicals

Mobile Application and Amenities Website
Repairsand Maintenance
Special Events

Holiday Decorations

Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies
Office Supplies

ASCAP/BMI Licenses

$

5,063
1,635
1,391
188
953

280

14,663
228
7,972
8,611

2,898
1,868
3,338
9,100
3,691

6,066
3,060

$

4,373
2,203
1,393

953

14,663

7972
8,611

2,898
1,868
3,338
8,847
3,021

8,270
1,194

5,434

197

9,435
3,838
2,785

196
1,906

280

29,325

228
15,944
17,222

5,797
3,736
6,677
17,947
6,712
14,336
4,254
5434

197

Subtotal Amenity Center Expenditures

$

71,005

75,244

$

146,249

Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance
Landscape Contingency
Athletic Field

Lake Maintenance
Fountain Maintenance
Grounds Maintenance
Pump Repairs
Streetlight Repairs
Irrigation Repairs

Miscellaneous

$

16,980
1,700
2,100
1,889

308

(472)

2,116

16,980
1,904
6,600
1,889

25

$

33,960
3,604
8,700
3,778

308

608

2,899
25

Subtotal Grounds

$

24,621

29,260

53,881

Total Operations &

$

95,626

104,505

200,130

Total Expenditures

$

195,089

@

113,267

$ - $ -
- $ - $ -
$ - $ -
- $ - 0§ 5
- $ - $ o
- % - s -

308,356

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expen

Other Financing Sources/Uses:

Capital Reserve Transfer(Out)
Excess Revenue Transfer In

(182,337)

113,984

Total Other Financing Sources/Uses

Net Change in Fund Balance

$

(182,337)

3

113,984

$

(68,353)

op'



Bartram Springs
Community Development District
Recreation Fund
Month to Month

Sept

Total

Revenues:

Summer Camp Income
Kids Night OutIncome

580

735

Total Revenues

580

735

Expenditures:
Youth Programs

Payroll-Counselors

Payroll-Kid's Night Out

Payroll-FICA Expense
Education/Training-CPR Certification
Events-Themed Inflatibles
Supplies-Uniforms

Supplies-Camp

Supplies-Crafts

Supplies-General

Supplies-Pizza Friday
Supplies-Snow Cones Wednesday
Kids Night Out

Other Current Charges (Paypal Fees)
Contingency

204
16

184
14

Total Youth Programs

$ - $ -
$ = $ =
$ - $ -
- 0§ - 0§ o

$ -
1,315.00
$ 1,315
$ -
$ 388
30
260
$ 677

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures

Net Change in Fund Bal:




Bartram Springs

Long Term Debt Report

Series 2021 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds

Optional Redemption Date None
Interest Rate: 0.750%-2.520%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2036
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $616,079
Reserve Fund Balance $616,079
Bonds Outstanding-6/1/21 $15,175,000
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/22 ($955,000)
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/23 ($965,000)
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/24 ($975,000)
Less: Principal Payment-5/1/25 ($985,000)
Less: Special Call -11/1/25 ($10,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding $11,285,000

* Reserve Fund Requirement funded by Surety Bond
Excess Funds Revenue Acct transfer on 11/2 for any lawful purpose.

10







Bartram Springs

Community Development District
FISCAL YEAR 2026 SUMMARY OF ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS

TAXROLL
2021-1 DEBT 2021-2 DEBT

TOTAL TAXROLL ASSESSED ASSESSED O&M ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 23,512 1,192,089.98 39,251.34 1,648,527.90 2,879,869.22
1 11/6/2025 12,770.29 420.48 17,659.90 30,850.67

2 11/14/2025 42,850.27 1,410.91 59,257.17 103,518.35

3 11/25/2025 40,025.78 131791 55,351.20 96,694.89

4 11/26/2025 63,126.84 2,078.55 87,297.40 152,502.78

5 12/17/2025 4,564.25 150.28 6,311.85 11,026.38

| PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL [13.70% [13.70% [13.70% [13.70% |

11






COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Bartram Springs

Fiscal Year 2025

Check Register
Date check #'s Amount

General Fund - Hancock

11/07/25 3399-3406 $8,567.92

11/14/25 3407-3409 55,978.80

11/19/25 3410-3414 19,247.96

$83,794.68

Capital Reserve Fund - Wells Fargo

11/07/25 343 $4,895.00

11/14/25 344 $1,880.00
$6,775.00

Utilities and Autopayments

11/04/25 Comcast 360.76

11/04/25 Comcast 845.82

11/07/25 JEA 6,575.83

11/10/25 Comcast 186.82

11/12/25 Florida Natural Gas 8.14

11/19/25 IRS FICA Payment 187.70

11/21/25 Rubicon 952.79

11/24/25 Hancock Whitney Purchase Cards 540144
14,519.30

TOTAL $105,088.98

*Fedex invoices will be available upon request.



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2025 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

11/ 07/ 25 00509

11/ 07/ 25 00542 1
11/ 07/ 25 00535
11/07/25 00535
11/ 07/ 25 00535
11/07/25 00422
11/07/25 00201 1
11/07/25 00040 1
11/ 14/ 25 00535 1

11/ 14/ 25 00071

YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI DY COVPUTER
11/ 30/ 2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND
BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK

CHECK REG STER

..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO .. VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
11/01/ 25 20341 202511 330-57200- 46260 *
NOV ATHLETI C FI ELD MOW NG
AGRON PRO | NC
10/ 28/ 25 9563665 202510 330 57200 46400 *
LATERAL LI NE REPAIR
BRI GHT VI EW LANDSCAPE SER\/I CES INC
7/ 05/ 25 81624662 202506 330 57200 46000 *
N PEST CONTROL
CRI TTERPRO I NC
7/ 05/ 25 81624661 202507 330 57200 46000 *

DEAD ANl MAL REMOVAL
CRI TTERPRO I NC

7/ 15/ 25 81624663 202507 330 57200 46000 *
JUL PEST CONTRCL
CRI TTERPRO I NC

11/ 03/ 25 25676

202511 330 57200 46000 *
ROUNDABOUT LOW VOLTAGE
DOBSO\I ELECTRI C | NC
11/ 01/ 25 13129563 202511 320 57200 46500 *
NOV POOL CHEM CALS
Pw_SURE
11/ 01/ 25 3204808 202511 330 57200 46600 *
NOV LAKE NMAI NTENANCE
THE LAKE DG:TO?S INC
11/ 07/ 25 81624676 202511 330 57200 46000 *

NOvV PEST CONTROL
CRI TTERPRO I NC

11/ 01/ 25 662

202511 310 51300 34000 *
MANAGEMENT FEES

11/ 01/ 25 662 202511 310-51300- 35100 *
NOV | NFO TECH

11/ 01/ 25 662 202511 310-51300- 35200 *
NOV WVEBSI TE ADM N

11/ 01/ 25 662 202511 310-51300-51000 *
OFFI CE SUPPLI ES

11/ 01/ 25 662 202511 310-51300-42000 *
POSTAGE

BSPR BART SPRI NG TLEE

RUN

12/ 22/ 25 PAGE 1
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
2,100. 00
2,100. 00 003399
- si0.84
810. 84 003400
S 325.00
325.00 003401
125,00
125.00 003402
S 325.00
325.00 003403
8500
825.00 003404
2,168.08
2,168. 08 003405
1,889.00
1,889. 00 003406
~325.00
325.00 003407
5,537.83
157. 50
118. 00
1.05
111. 89



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2025 -

CHECK VEND#
DATE

11/ 14/ 25 00071

11/19/ 25 00337
11/19/ 25 00518
11/19/ 25 00527 1

11/19/25 00340 1

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

11/ 30/ 2025 ***

I N\VO CE

11/ 01/ 25 662

COPI E
11/ 01/ 25 662
TELEP

11/ 01/ 25 662

Al
11/ 01/ 25 6%2
11/ 01/ 25 6%2

11/ 01/ 25 663
NOV GENERAL MANAGER

11/ 01/ 25 663

NOV FACI LI TY MANAGER

11/01/25 663

NOV
11/ 01/ 25 663
NOV FI ELD OPS MANAGER

11/ 01/ 25 663
11/ 01/ 25 663

NOV MAI NTENANCE TECH

11/01/ 25 663
11/ 01/ 25 663

11/ 18/ 25 944
DE

11/11/ 25 194225

Al
OCOL CHEM TRI CHLOR

79
P

.. ...EXPENSED TO...
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND
BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK

VENDOR NAME

s 202511 310-51300-42500
202511 310-51300-41000
HONE
202511 330-57200-46000

NVESTI GATOR- BATHROOM
202511 320-57200- 46500

202511 320- 57200 46500

OOL CHEM NATURAL ENZYME

GKNERNNENTAL MANAGENENT SERVICES

202511 320 57200 33000

202511 320-57200- 33000

202511 320-57200- 33200

GUEST SRVC ATTENDANTS

202511 320-57200- 34000

202511 320-57200- 34510

MONI TOR

M
202511 320-57200- 34100

202511 320-57200- 46400
NANCE

POOL MAI NTE|

202511 320-57200- 43500
NOV JANI TORI AL

GfNERNNENTAL MANAGENENT SERVICES

202511 330 57200 46000

M RROR/ QUTLET HOLE

LEE & CATES GLASS I NC.

202510 310 51300 31100
OCT ENG NEERI NG SERVI CES

I\/ATTHEV\S DESI GN GRQJP LLC

10/21/25 BARTRAM 202510 320 57200 49300
12/ 13 4HR S CLAUS FNL PMT

PATRICK JANES NULLEN

11/11/25 12810719 202511 320 57200 49300
12/ 6 POCL MOVl E

DECK/ LAWN

PROGRESSI VE ENTERTAI NMVENT | NC

BSPR BART SPRI NG TLEE

STATUS

RUN 12/ 22/ 25

AMOUNT

341.
35.
300.
778.
74.

425,
723.
700.

410.

55
93
00
31
65

.92
.67
.08
.75
.33
.92
.42
.00

7,456.71 003408

48,197.09 003408
4?5:0? 90?4}0
723,75 003411
700,00 003412

419. 00 003413



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2025 - 11/30/2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - GENERAL FUND

BANK B GENERAL FUND- HANCOCK

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
11/ 19/ 25 00388 11/03/25 25006 202511 330-57200-46200
NOV LANDSCAPE MAI NTENANCE

VERDEGO LLC

TOTAL FOR BANK B

STATUS

TOTAL FOR REG STER

BSPR BART SPRI NG TLEE

RUN 12/ 22/ 25

AMOUNT

16, 980. 16

83, 794. 68
83, 794. 68

16, 980. 16 003414



INVOICE

AgrowPro L1.C info@agrowpro.com
1339 Kavie Ct +1 (904) 449-1299
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 agrowpro.corm

Bartram Springs CDD

8ill to Ship to

Bartram Springs Bartram Springs

14530 E Cherry Lake Dr, 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr,
Jacksonville, FI 32258 USA Jacksonville, FI 32258 USA

Invoice details

Invoice no.: 20341
Terms: Net 30

Invoice date: 11/01/2025
Due date: 12/01/2025

#  Date Product or service Description Qty Rate
1. Athletic field Mowing Athlstic field maintenance monthly 1 $2,100.00
biing
Total

Amount

$2,100.00

$2,100.00




INVOICE

BrightView

Landscape Services

Sold To: 27636199 Customer #: 27636199

Bartram Springs CDD Invoice #: 9563665

14530 E Cherry Lake Dr Inveice Date: 10/28/2025

Jacksonville FL 32258 Sales Order: 8787006
Cust PO #:

Project Name: Bartram Springs CDD - Proposal 1o repair imigation Lateral Line break in heavy Tree roots
Project Description: Located between curb and sidewalk

Job Number] Description Oty UM Unit Price Amount
346100000 | Misc-BVLS Jacksonville ‘
1/2" - 1" Lateral line repait 1.000§ EA 130.84 130.84
Tech labor to complete repairdue to heavy 8.0001 EA 85.00 680.00
tree roots

Foial Invoice Amount $10.84
Taxable Amount
Tax Amount
Balance Due 810.84
Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904 292.0716

ot ek 4 ke M . X T 7 TTTY 7 2 A A . o o e P e o o et 4 M 4 Al B AL S T T Y P o o e = o =l e At L e M N T S M s S = o e = e ot W

Please detach stub and remit with your payment

Payment Stub

Customer Account #: 27636199 A Dus: 810,84
Invoice #: 9563665 mount Due:  §

Invoice Date: 10/28/2025

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your
check and make payable to

BrightView Landsczg)e Services, Inc.

Bartram %g_:‘ings CDD .. Box 740655
e

14530 E Lake Dr Atlanta, GA 30374-0655
Jacksonville FL. 32258




iy,

% October 23, 2025

Ei’ightVieW i‘j Paga 1012

{andscape Servicas

| Proposal for Extra Work at
Bartram Springs CDD - Proposal to repair irrigation Lateral Line break
in heavy Tree roots

Property Name Bartram Springs CDD - Proposal to Contact S
repair irmigation Lateral Line break in
heavy Tree roots

Property Address 14751 Bartram Springs Pkwy Ta - Bartram Springs CDD
Jacksonville, Fl. 32258 Biling Address 14530 E Cherry Lake Dr
Jacksanville, FL 32258
Project Name Bartram Spfings CDD - Proposal to repair irrigation Lateral Line break in heavy Tree roots
Project Description Located between curb and sidewalk just a few trees down from mainline repair at
the Amenity Center
Scope of Work
Qry UolMiSize MaterlalDeseription Unit Price Total
e ”21Lamralumrmlr e
8.00 EACH Tech labor o complele repale dus 10 heavy Tree Futs $85.00 5G80.00
Images
BS -1 8S-2
For internal use only
304 87870086
JOB# 346100000
Service Line 150 Total Price $810.84

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This proposal is valid for thaty (30) days unless othenwise approved by Contracior's Senior Vice President
11530 Davis Creek Coun, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. [D04) 202-D716 Tax (904} 202-1014



24

i

October 23, 2025
Pags 2ol 2

TERMS & CONDITIONS

Tha Conlractor shal recagees and paroim n sccordancg with wiiten terms wiran
Frenl o

- s ohly d orreferred 1o herein Al malenats shay conform
o bed specrfications
Work Force Contaelol shak K & qualded rep atve with &xp n
Bndgcape MR {sansituct; pprades of whenapplicable in iea oF
The warkk shal be palerd and quat and shat ba legally suthorized 1o work m

heid 3

Leerme and Permde Contracior shal manlain a Landscape Conraclors bkems. d
requiced by State ot kocal kaw, and will comply with afi athar corsa requaermnents of the
City State and Fedefs! Govainemaris, as wall ag bitolher requremsnis of law Urtess
otharesse agreed upon by Ihe parties or prohixled by taw \ustocier shal bg requued 10
obtam al: necessary aid required paimits to alkey 1he commancement of the Sanaces ¢h
the propeity

Taxes Conltactor agiees |0 pay B applcable 1axes, taduding sales or General Excisg
Tax :GE™, whare applabls

ingarance Contracion AiMaed 10 O oviss Banaral Liabddy naurance, Adomotve Liabbity
insurance, WoTker's £ 0Ipens sh0n nsumnoe and any ofhel INBUAATCA {8QUITedt by law or
Customar & specfisd N witng podt Lo commancamant of woik # nol speciied.
Ceniraciol v furnishins with §1.¢ of Hrblity.

Uabilty Conlrecior thalt nol ba sable for soy damags thaf pocurs from Acts of Gad
detned 58 exirerma waather condbions. fre earthqueke el and nles, regulabor of
restnclions amposed by ony goveinment or governmertal agency, nabosal of regonal
emaigency epdemis penddmis heekh reldded outivaak of cther medial evérds nol
caed by one of cther defeys or fadure of petformance beyond lhe commarcialy
rensonable control of ether pary Under thesa rcurmatances. Cortsaciol shat have the
right o remegotiste the terme aad pnces of This Contradt wittan sody (80} deys

Ary llegal frespess. clairns andloc damages reswtiing from work requesied thal i mot on
plopaty owned by Custamer of 1ot untes Cutoner mansgement end control shall bs tha
soia respongibilly of the Cusiamar

Subconiiactors TonUBCIOn reseives tha righl jo hie qua ed subcortradiors fo
pailerra spacializad funclions of work fequeing specilized equipmant

Adasonal Sereces Any addilitnal work Ot shaws in the above specifications
invelving exra costa wilf be exacwred only Upan signed witlen orders, ahd witbacome
an axra ¢harge ques and abave 1he AsE a1

Actess 1o Jobsde Cuslomer shall provde sll Kiltes (o perform thework Cusiomer
«hat furnish 8ccess 1o ad parts of phsts wheta Contractor s to perfotm work 38 requed
yp the Contract of elhar kunclons related Lharelo, duing normal businees hows end
other resaonable penods of lure T ontractol Wil parform 1he work 28 reasonably peactical
ahar tho Customns makes tha oo avadable Jor parformanda of the work.

Payment Tarms. Lipon siung thes Agrgement, Custorrer shal pay Cortracior 50% o the
Proposed Prige and the reraining balance shell ba paid by Dustorne: o Conraciar upth
complation of the progact unlsss cihetwse, sireed 1o in wirling

Termnabon. Thws Waork Order ray be tormmated by iha ether pasy with of withold cause
upon seven {7) workdays advance witten notce  Cusiomer will be requred o pay for o

inls purchased and wo'k els 1o the date of lemmmatisn and reasonable tharges
incurred W dempbeizing

0 Tne ¢ ard the © especively, bnd th tves, Lhes
paitners sixxeasots BSR{)ness and legal represertalae to tha othar pily wath respact
10 all covenants of (his Agreement Nedhed the Customer ner the Coniedior shall st
of transiet any rterest s Agreemant withoik the witien consent of tha othar provdad
however. thal tonsent &hall ot ba required (o aswgn the Agieerem |o any Copany
which controls, & conuodied by ¢ @ undel gommon conlred with Cortracler o in
conneciion watlt assgnment o an afdmle or puisuamt 1o & me'pef, sak of all or
sybstaraty a of @5 assets of equily secunlies consolidahon, change  of conirot of
mrpomla reorgunemlm

Drsetarer Thes proposal was estimated and preed hased upon a g4 wsi and wisusl
inspaciion fram ground leva! LG ordduty ireans al o sbout tha Lma this proposal was
prepared The poce quoted in Ihes proposal 1o 1 i work descrbed, i10a resuit of that
ground level visual inspecton and fote aur vany wit nol ba kabla ki 2oy
sodtional costs of damages for adaiianal werk not deacnbed hafein of llable for siy
Incikeedaiaceidarts fesuling from conddors, that vete nol aacensinabis by sais ground
joval visual inspechon by ordinary mebm al ha HT 310 napeclon was performed
Conlraclty cannt ba hesd responsible for unknown or atherwise hidden dafecis Any
cotrective work propased berein cannat quaraniee exaci resiils Prolseonal engheenig
erchiteclarel, spd/or landkcape deaign aanites ;Daugn Senvices) aie nal inciuded n
s Agresrment 8nd shall not be prowded by e Comlraclor, Any desigrs defeds i the
Contract Dacumants ara tha sola responsiteidy of B Gustoon?, | Ihe £ pslomed mus)
engege B ensad engneer, archied sndior ndscape design profeasional. any cosls
roncerming thase Desga Sanvicaq ara o ba pad by the Custamer duacly To the desgner
molved

15 Canceflxtion Notice of C of work must ba ecenad i witing before the
wrew s dipalthad Lo thee tocation or Customer will ba tabla for a mireum travel
charga of $150 90 andd brifed to Customer

The loliowng secions shall epply whare Contraclor provides Cestome: with Ues care
LErVIGES

16, Tree & Sturp Removal Trees removed will bt cul & <3088 10 Lhe ground &3 possbie
besed on conddions o oF nax, Lo 1he botlom of the tree trunke Addbena! charges wid be
Ieaed fol ungeen hazards such &% bt oot inised Lo conciet brick filied inunka. metal
1008, etc If requested mechanital gondag of visdia lree sienp will ba dons (0 & defined
wacth and depih below ground lavel at an sddnonal ¢harge 0 1he Cudomar Defined
bacidit and lorckzape matanal may be specfied Customet shall b responsible for
tontacling the epproprizte undeiground Wity kocator company (o Kcele snd mark
unoerground ulikty lines prior to sl of work Conlzacter s nok respontibia damage dons
1t L0grground utithes suGh 23 bul not hrsted [, cables, wires, pipes. and imgaton
parts Certracior wll repay camagedithgabon kngs ol 1ha Customer's expanse

17 Waner of Lubdly Requests for ceowntwnmung in sxcess of twarky five parcani (25%)
of work nod In acoordance with ISA {intainabenal Society of Arboncutiusl} standards
i requie @ Sagned waner of babrly

sgdeptance of (s Conton s

By axecuting ths document, Customer agreas lo tha formation of B tending contract and 1o e
tatma and conddsans sel orlh hereis Custamer represents that Coplracior 8 authariped 16
pararn iba work sisled on ine face of ths Gonttadt # pay has nol been received by
Coniraciod per payment terms heseunder Contractor shall be sratied [0 al coaty of colleStion
ncluding reasorabie altomeys' fees and it shall bt reheved of  any obbgation lo corbinis
perotmance LNGer NS OF By other Cortmct with Cusiomat Irefuel & & Pel amoum rate of
1 5% pet month (1B% par yeas], of the hughatt sate pimtied by (aw, may be charged anungard
balanca 15 days her brlling

MNOTICE FAHURE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPLETED WORK ON
CONSTRUCTION JOBS MAY RESULT IN A MECHARIC'S LIEN ON THE TiTLE TO YOUR
FROPERTY

' uelomer

Hignatua Fille

October 23, 7025

Preted Neme Tt

Arightview Landscape Services, inc, “Contracier®

lrrigation Manages

Siprataa Tdlg
Gonzale M, Castetlon Octaber 23, 2025
Prirted Nome Bl
Jobs #: T46100000
$0 ¥ BTBTO06 Proposed Pelee: £810.84




From: Daniel Bauman

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:19 PM

To: indra Dudley

Ce Gonzalo Castellon; Rodney Hicks

Subject: FW: BrightView - SO# 8786994/8787006 Bartram Springs CDD

Indra, below is an approval for Bartram Springs irrigation repairs. :

Fram: Terry Glynn <iglynn@gmsnf.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 3:05 PM

To: Daniel Bauman <Daniel.Bauman@brightview.com>

Cc: Andy Antonopoulos <aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com>; Joel Brighton <brighton.cdd @gmail.com>; Lacy Reynolds
<lacynreynolds.cdd @gmail com>; Stephanie McKinney CDD <stephaniemckinneycdd @gmail.com>
<stephaniemckinneycdd @gmail.com>; Joseph Largen <agent11927 @yahoo.com>; Taner Nierengarten
<tanerpn@yahoo.com>; Danelle DeMarco <ddemarco@gmsnf.com>; Lori Dunham <ldunham@gmsnf.com>
Subject: Re: BrightView - SO# 8786994/8787006 Bartram Springs COD

SUPERVISORS, PLEASE DO NOT HIT REPLY ALL TO THIS EMAIL.

Daniel,

We appreciate you all jumping right in and getting things repaired. You are approved to repair lateral
line. | was told by a previous vendor we would have to remove a tree in order to repair the lateral (I
questioned at the time, sound familiar ?). You have allowed us to irrigate flowers using the amenity
center system now. We have had to hand water flowers for the last three months. Andy, the staff and
| look forward to a productive and fruitful relationship.

Regards

Terry Glynn
tglynh@gmsnt.com
954-298-5444

ISA CA(FL0O289)
FLISA PPQ 2024

From: Daniel Bauman <Daniel, Bauman@brightview.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2025 2:51 PM

To: Terry Glynn <tglynn@gmsnf.com>

Cc: Andy Antonopoulos <aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com>

Subject: BrightView - SO# 8786994/8787006 Bartram Springs CDD

Hey Terry,

Please see attached irrigation repair proposals for Bartram Springs. The mainline has been repaired and the lateral
line is needing approvat.



June Snake/rodent service

#81624662
From: CritterPro Inc, Balance Due;
11232-1 Saint Johns Industrial Parkway North, Jocksonville, FL, USA $325.00

e g e %ﬂw% Date of Issue:

Bill To: Bartram Springs CDD ol W) e ool o 7/5/2025

14530 East Cherry Loke Drive, Jacksonviile, Fi, USA . g j;;
%@v Ejﬁ 2@25 g bue Date:
o . 1/3/2025
BY:
Rate .
tal
item (excl. tax) Quantity Tax Tota
Monthly Past Control $325.00 1 $325.00
Subtotal $325.00
Total $325.00
Notes:

If you would like to move forward with the estimate you can hit the accept button and we will get you
on the scheduie. If you have any guestions you can cali or text our office at 904-789-9696.

Exclusion Services include a 3 YEAR warranty on cil Repairs. This covers our repairs, this does not cover
openings, creoted by homeowners, home improverments, or subcontractors working on the
building.Warranty renewal is $175.00 per year with included inspactions after your initial 3 Year term.
All Warranties are TRANSFERABLE on the Property.

Terms & Conditions:

Payment of invoices due on due date specified, or may be subject to late payment fees or interest
charges.

Powered by Thryv



INVOICE

#8162466]1
From:; CritterPro Inc. Balance Due;
11232-1 Saint Johins Industrial Parkway North, Jacksonville, FL, USA $125.00
) . Date of Issue:
Bill To: Bartram Springs C.DD . 7/5/2025
14530 East Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, FL, USA
bue Date:
1/3/2025
Rate .
tem
(excl. tax) Quantity Tax Total
Dead Animai Removal ** Qutside** FL.
Remove Deceased Animal from Yard or Property
for Proper Disposal. ** Localized Steriization / $125.00 ] §125.00
Enzyme inciuded.
Subtotal $125.00
Total $125.00

Notes:

If you wouid like to move forward with the estimate you can hit the accept button and we will get you
on the schadule. If you have any questions you can call or text our office at 904-789-9896.

Exclusion Services include o 3 YEAR warranty on all Repairs. This covers our repairs, this does not cover
openings, created by homeowners, horme improvements, or subcontractors working on the

building Warranty renewal is $175.00 per year with included inspections after your initial 3 Year term.
All Warranties are TRANSFERABLE on the Property.

Terms & Conditions:

Payment of invoices due on due date specified, or may be subject to late payment fees or interest
charges.

Powerad by Thryv



July Snake/rodent service

H#81624663
From: CritterPro Inc. Balance Due:
1232-1 Saint Johns Industrial Parkway North, Jacksonville, FL, USA $325.00
" . Date of Issue:
Bitl To: Bartram Springs C.DD - 7/5/2025
14530 tast Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, FL, USA
Due Date:
11/3/2025
Rate .
item (excl. tox) Quantity  Tax Total
Monthly Pest Controt $325.00 1 $326.00
Subtotal $325.00
Total $325.00
Notes:;

If you would like to move forward with the estimate you can hit the accept button and we will get you
on the schedule. If you have any questions you can call or text our office at 804~789-9626.

Exclusion Services include a 3 YEAR warranty on all Repairs. This covers our repairs, this does not cover
openings, credted by homeowners, home improvements, or subcontractors working on the
buildingWarranty renewal is $175.00 per year with included inspections after your initial 3 Year term.
All Warranties are TRANSFERABLE on the Property.

Terms & Conditions:
Payment of invoices due on dus date specified, or may be subject to late payment fees or interest
charges.

Powered by Thivy



invoice

Remit To
Dobson Electric, Inc. % ) e
p o R R Date Invoice #
6925 W Beaver Street o NUV U3 HE
Jacksonville, FL. 32254 E | 11/3/2025 25676
Bill To Location
Bartram Springs CDD :
c/o Governmental Manage.ment Services }132;2 gn;: Sé};emrfys I?aI;cEDr
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 Jacksonville. FL 32258
World Golf Viliage ’
St Augustine, FL 32092
DEI No. P.Q. No. Terms
25625 Net 30
Quantity Description Rate Armount
TASK:
Roundabout low voltage transformer replacement
Labor performed 825.00 825.00
10/20/2025
Replaced 300W low voltage transformer for lighting in roundabout
Verified operation
Thank you for your continued business. .
yoriery Payments/Credits $0.00

Past due balances are subject to late charge at 1.5% per month. Ba Ia nce D ue $825.00




Ari AGUASOL LLomeaNY

I HVQ i Ce ?navtgice#

11/1/2025
131295632574

1707 Townhurst Dr. Terms - “Net 20
Houston TX 77043 S ST SRt
(800) 858-POOL (7665) DueDate 1172172025
www.peoelsure.com PO #

Bill To ShipTo -

GMS, LLC. Bartram Springs CDD

C/O Bartram Springs C.D.D. GMS, LLC

475 W, Town Place, Suite 114
St Augustine FL 32092

14530 Chérry take Br. East
jacksonvilie FL 32256

LATE FEE: This constitutes notice under the truth in lending act that any accounts remaining unpaid after the due date are subject to
1 1/2% per month late charge and attorney fees

Item Description Qty Units Amount
WM-CHEM-BASE Water Management Seasonal Billing Rate 1 ea $2,057.94
Fuel Surcharge Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 1 ea $110.14

Subtotal $2,168.08
Tax $0.00
Total $2,168.08
Amount Paid/Credit Applied $0.00
Balance Due $2,168.08
Click Here to Pay Now
10of1

NN 10 JFA VR

131295632574




The Lake Docors, Inc.,
Artdrls Mg Soroes

R RSP R AP

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE YO. ] PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD

ost Office Box 162134 LhD TRHEER LIS
Altamonte Springs, FL 32716 SIGHATURE ARDORT el
{(304) 262-5500
[CACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BATANCE
: m] Plesse checkt’faddressbefaw."s‘:‘f?corfec{ana’infﬁcafechange on reverse side ! 709275 11/ 1 12025 $1|88900
BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
Terry Glynn
'_1735 W Town Place The Lake Doctors
guPte 114 » | 32082 Post Office Box 162134
aint Augustine, F Altamonte Springs, FL 32716
00000000021558001000000032048000000018890022 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information.

BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD 14530 Cherry Lake Drive East Jacksonville, FL 32258
Invoice Due Date 11/11/2025 Invoice 3204808 PO #
Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total
11/1/2025 Water Management - Zone 1,Water Management - $944.50 $0.00 $944.50
Zone 2
one $944.50 $0.00 $944.50
Please remit payment for this month's invoice.
Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00
AMOUNT DUE
Total Account Balance including this invoice: $4086.00 his Invoice Total: $1889.00
Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH
Customer #: 709275 Corporate Address
Portal Registration #: 7CA2D48A 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

Customer E-mall(s):  tglynn@gmsnf.com,aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com,bperegrino@gmsnf.com
Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information

Jacksonville, FL 32256




November pest/snake
service

#81624676

From: CritterPro Inc. Bill To: Bartram Springs CDD

11232-1 Saint Johns Industrial Parkway North, 14530 East Cheiry Lake Drive, Jacksonvilie, FL, USA
Jacksenville, FL, USA

Balance Due: Date of issue: Due Date;
$325.00 1/7/2025 N/7/2025

Rate ‘
{excl. tax) Quantity
Meonthiy Pest Control 52500 | -
Subtotal $325.00
Total $325.00

Terms & Conditions:

Payrment of invoices due on due date specified, or may be subject to late payment fees or interest
charges.

Powered by Thryv



Governmental Management Services, LLC !nvoice

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 662
Invoice Date: 11/1/25
Due Date: 11/1/25

Bili To: "Case: =
Bartram Springs CDD P.0. Number:
475 West Town Place
Sulte 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - November 2025 5,537.83 B,537.83
Information Technology - November 2025 157.50 157.50
Website Administration - November 2025 118.00 118.00
Office Supplies 1.05 1.05
Postage 111.89 111.89
Copies 341.55 341.55
Telephone 35.93 35.83
AMEX Charge 9/4/25 - A1A Investigators 300.00 300.00
Pool Chemicals - Trichlor 778.31 778.31
Pool Chemicals - Natural Pool Enzymes 74.65 74.65
Total $7,456.71
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $7.,456.71




Governmental Management Services, LLC 8
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 EﬁV@ Eee
St. Augustine, FL 32092

invoice #: 663
Invoice Date: 11/1/25
Due Date: 11/1/25

giit To: : Case:
Bartram Springs CDD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

Dascription Hours/Qty Rate Amount
General Manager (1 .320.57200.33000) - November 2025 3,277.92 3,277.92
Facility Manager/ Lifestyle Director (1.320.57200.33000) - November 11,384.67 11,384.67
2025 : _
Guest Services Attendants (001 .320.57200.33200) - November 2025 7,972.08 7,972.08
Field Operations Manager (1 .320.57200.34000) - November 2025 8,610.75 8,610.75
Gym Manitor (1.320.57200.34510) - November 2025 3,338.33 3,338.33
Maintenance Techs. (1.320.57200,34100) - November 2025 8,846.92 8,848.92
Paol Maintenance (1.320.57200.46400) - November 2025 2,808.42 2,808.42
Janitorial (1.320.57200.43500) - November 2025 1,868.00 1,868.00

[-71-25

Total $48,197.09

Payments/Crediis $0.00

Balance Due $48,197.09




Pro Forma Invoice
Pro Forma No: 94479

LEE & CATE.

i GLASS | Since 1926

Date: 11/18/2025
Quote: 216035
Page: 1 of 1
Order No; Flex Room
Bill To: Bartram Springs Community Developement Bariram Springs Community
14530 Cherry Lake DrE Development
Jacksonville FL 32258 14530 Cherry Lake Dr E
804-803-2763 Andy 904-803-2763
aantonopoulos@gmsnf.com Jacksonville FL. 32258
Quantity Description Size Area Rate Discount Amount
1 Mirror Installed 944.54 -10% 850.09
1% 1/4" Mirror Clear Annealed 62-9/168" x 76-13/116" 29,25

With Outlet Hole

ﬁ******Piease Note********i
Lee and Cates Glass will not be responsible for the mirrors that next to the broken
mirrors, we will as careful as possible, but there are no guarantees the other mirrors will
not get chipped up or broken,
Seamed Edge 258-3/4" (2L 28)
1% Gunther Mirror Mastic {Tube)
Glazing Labor

All custom items are made to order. Sales of these items are final and are not eligible for return, refund, or
exchange.

A deposit is required before any work can commence. ‘ Subtotal. 850,09
The balance is due upon pickup, dellvery, or installation. Tax Exempt FL

Required Deposit:50% ($425.05) 0.0%: 0.00

Deposit Due; 426.06

Balance; $425.04

11357 San Jose Boulevard, Jacksonville, FL 32223 | PO Box 41146, Jacksonvifle, FL 32203
904.260.1233 | Mandarin@LeeAndCatesGlass.com | LeeAndCatesGlass.com




Project Manager Alex Acree
Matthews | BBV

Governmental Management Services Engineering - Archilectre - Planning - Survaying
James Cliver
475 West Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 November 11, 2025
Invoice # 184225

Project 0000021855.0000 Bartram Springs CDD

This invoice includes charges for tasks petrformed for your project, including:

+ Coordination with Operations Manager
+  (CDD Mesting
+ Slide Tower Inspection Coordination

Please call Alex Acree if you have any guestions or concerns regarding your project.
For billing inquiries, please contact cur Accounting Department.

Professional Services through QOetober 31, 2025

Phase 0001 Engineering Services
Hours Rate Amount
Vice President of Production .25 290.00 72.50
Division Lead 75 275.00 206.25
Inspector 2 2.00 180.00 360.00
Project Coordinator 2 25 100.00 25.00
Project Administrator 50 120.00 60.00
Total Labor 723.75
Total Due: 723.75

Billed to Date
Current Due Prior Billed  Billed to Date

Labor 723,75 14,986.25 15,720.00
Expense 0.00 119.11 119,11
Unit 0.00 1.90 . 1.80
Totals 723.75 - 15,117.26 15,841.01

7 Waldo Street, St. Augustine, FL32084 | 904.826.1334 | www.matthews.deem.com
LICENSE £76535, 188590, LABSSEATT

Invelees are due upon recaipt.
Prompl paymants ars eritical o keaping your poject o6 sehagula, Payments not teceived within 33 days of ihe invnice date ars consid rrad past dus and ali work and submittals will ba
placed on hold until paymeant is 1eceived alung swith finance chatgos of 18% annual accrued. Wo appreciatn your business and coopatation with timely payments,






I)IIOCIII[SIIVIE
Entontainment

Total Enftertainment Services
Invoice-Agreement

Mailing Correspondence Address: 1623 Troy Lynn Trail, Jacksonville, Fl. 32225

(904) 645-9068 Fax: (904)645-9082

E-mall: bockme@progressiveent.com
www.progressiveent.com

Py

U5

Invoice date:  11/11/2025 Involce # 12810719 Terms: Due at event PO#

Customer name: Bartram Springs CDD Event type: Movie on the Lawn

Billing address: 14530 Cherry Lake Drive E., Jacksonville, Fl. 32258

Orlginal confact person: Danelle Demarco Wk: 904-880-5156 Cell: 724-3317605 E-mallf fax: ddemarco@gmsnf.com

At event confacts with cetl: Sams

Event date: Saturday, December 6th, 2025 Hours of event: 8:00 pm 1iil Hours of service: Same

Approximate set up time: Between: 4:30 and 5:00 pm

Location name and address: Same

Where fo set up at focation: Pool Deck Movie Power within 75': Yes

Set up-grass or pavement: PV Water within 758": NA Covered area for entertainer: NA

Notes:

SERVICES NEEDED:

* 16 foot Mega frame screen, projection, complete sound, operator Rey. Rate § 365.00 Your Cost § 349.00

“Walerbags for screen Reg. Rate § 45.00 YourCost §  35.00

*Dedivery Reg. Rate $ 45,060 Your Cost $§  35.00
Reg. Total § 485.G60 Your Total $§ 419.00

Your Total Savings $66.00

Sub Total: § 418.00

Sales Tax:
Invoice Total: $ 419.00
Balance due atsetup % 418.00

Payments received
Ciurrent Balance  § 418.00

CANCELLATION, RE-SCHEDULING, INCLAMENT WEATHER POLICY
Any cancellation of this agreement by customer musi be in wriling at least 30 days prior to event date with specific reasons with verification by
Progressive Entertainment. Any stopping of delivery/service of Progressive Enteriainment must be al least 24 hrs. in advance to avoid labor costs,

No penalties or loss of deposit occur if event is re-scheduled within 60 days of original event date. A 50% cancellation fee of total amount ocours
when not within these terms. Other arrangements must be noted by Progressive Entertainment. For customer pick up- customer Is responsible for

theft or damage to equipment or materials whiie in possession. Progressive Enterfainment is not responsible for any acts of nature which prevent
event from taking place or being shorlaned. Service reserves the right to stop service if guests cause a safety or behavior issue to service.

Customer signature reguired x Date:




| Invoice
{YERDEGO

nnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Invoice #: 25006

Date: 11/03/25
Customer PO

DUL DATE: 12/63/2025

BILL TO FROM
Bartram Springs CDD VerdeGo
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 PO Box 789
St Augustine, FL 32092 . Bunneli, FL. 32110
Phone: 386-437-3122
www,verdego.com
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
#20937 - Standard Maintenance Contract 2025-2026 November 2025 $16,980.16
Invoice Notes:
Thank you for your business! AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE, $16,980.16

Please See Qur Remit to Address: ACH Account Information:
: VerdeGo Landscape Bank Name: Wells Fargo Bank N.A,
Updated Remittance pq g, 200341 Routing Number; 121000248
Information Dallas, TX 75320-0341 Account Number: 4945950657
' Remittance Information:
AR@verdego.com

Credit card convenience fee of 3% will be applied to al transactions



AP300R YEAR- TO- DATE_ ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

*** CHECK DATES 11/01/2025 - 11/30/2025 *** BARTRAM SPRI NGS - CAP RESERVE
BANK B BSCDD- CAP RESERVE
CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
11/07/25 00126 10/20/25 99 202510 600-53800- 61000 *
CONCRETE S| DEWALK SECTI ON
ALL AMERI CAN CONCRETE JAX LLC
11/ 14/ 25 00108 11/05/25 4843 202511 600-53800- 61000 *

LAST PMI FLEX ROOM PAI NT
SPENCER CONTRACTI NG | NC

TOTAL FOR BANK B
TOTAL FOR REAQ STER

BSPR BART SPRI NG TLEE

RUN 12/ 22/ 25 PACE 1
AMOUNT ....CHECK . ...
AMOUNT #
4, 895. 00

4,895. 00 000343
1, 880. 00
1, 880. 00 000344

6, 775. 00
6, 775. 00



ECEIVE
NOV 04 2025

oy All American Concrete Florida
ﬁgll AMERIQAN 904-478-1933 | sales@allamericanconcretefl.com |

i, allamericanconcretejacksonville.com
E”ﬁﬁm\lbﬁ ET Er= By

RECIPIENT:

Andy Antonopoulos Issued Oct 20, 2025

14530 East Cherry Lake Drive

Jacksonville, Florida 32258 Due Nov 19, 2025

Account Balance $4,895.00

For Services Rendered

Concrete Sidewalk Section  We will be demoing, taking out and properly disposing 1 $4,895.00 $4,895.00
Re-placement of the current concrete sections of the sidewalk. We will

then be reporting the sections with 3000 psi conerete to

increase the sirength and longevity of the Sidewalk will

be framing and finishing the sidewalks to a light broom

finish.

Measurements as follows:
11'x5

9'x12'

5x3

5'x 3

B x4

Payment At All American Concrete, we do not require any 1 $0.00 $0.00
upfront deposit. Fult payment is due the day the
concrete is poured. PERSONAL CHECKS ARE NOT
ACCEPTED. We do accept a variety of payment
methods, including credit card, cashiers check, cash,
Cash App, Zelle, PayPal, and financing options. Please
be advised that a processing fee of 3.55% will apply to
any and all card transactions.

All American Advantage We offer a 10-year warranty that covers any cracks 1 $0.00 $0.00
matching the width and depth of a quarter resulting
from our workmanship.

Page 1 of2




G All American Concrete Florida
AE}J BMERE&AN 904-478-1933 | sales@allamericanconcretefl.com |

e allamericanconcretejacksonville.com
ﬂ(ﬁ(}!\i(:ﬂk ] ey,

Total $4,895.00

Thank you for your businesst .
Account balance $4,895.00

Page 2 of 2



lbis Painting

822 N, AlA Highway Suite #310
Ponte Vedra, FL 32082
{304)-424-3387

Lic. # BL- 5959

TINTW

Ibis Painting Final Invoice - #4843

Attn: Andy Antonopoulos Date: 11-5-25

Address: Bartram Springs Clubhouse

Phone: 904-803-2763
Email: AAntonopoulos@gmsnf.com

Interior Scope of Work: Repaint all Flex room walls, baseboards, doors, and frames. Doors will be
painted 1 side only.

Excluded Areas: Ceilings and bathrooms.

Preparation and Maintenance: Caulking and spackle wall repairs are included. Drop cloths, paper,
and plastic will be used to protect flooring and furniture. Remove and return all outlet plates and
panels. Prime all walls prior to painting. Sand and oil pritne areas on lower walls that are peeling.

Paint Application: Walls will receive 2 coats of Sherwin-Williams Interior Super Paint.
Doors, frames, and baseboards will be painted with Sherwin-Williams Pro Classic Semi-Gloss.

Price includes all paint, labor, and materials.

Job Total - $3.760 50% Final Balance Due - $1,880




C OMC AST Account Number Billing Date Services From Page
B U S I N E SS 849574120 3774991 Oct 10, 2025 Oct 14, 2025 to Nov 13,2025 | 1of3
L
Hello Bartram Springs Cdd,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.
Your bill at a glance « | Your bill explained
For 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-6101 e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Previous balance $360.42 page 3.
EFT Payment - thank you Oct 02 -$360.42
Balance forward $0.00
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $345.85
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $14.91
New charges $360.76
Amount due $360.76
o Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Nov 01, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.
Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 120 3774991
B U S | N E SS Automatic payment Nov 01, 2025

1401 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pay $3 60.76
BCH FL 33407-1937

Electronic payment will be applied Nov 01, 2025
BARTRAM SPRINGS CDD
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

8495741203774991003L07L4



Account Number
849574120 3774991

Billing Date
Oct 10, 2025

Services From Page
Oct 14, 2025 to Nov 13, 2025 | 20f 3




COMCAST
BUSINESS

Regular monthly charges $345.85 N

Account Number
849574120 3774991

Comcast Business $329.85
Bundled services $309.90
Data, Voice Package $284.95
Package Includes: Business Internet 200 and 1
Mobility Voice Line.
Equipment Fee $24.95
Voice.
Internet services $29.95
Static IP -1 $29.95
Other credits and discounts -$10.00
Automatic Payments Discount -$10.00
Including Paperless Billing
Service fees $16.00
Directory Listing Management $8.00
Fee
Voice Network Investment $8.00
Taxes, fees and other charges $14.91
Other charges $4.54
Federal Universal Service Fund s2.m
Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.43
Taxes & government fees $10.37
Sales Tax $1.87
State Communications Services $4.48
Tax
Local Communications Services $3.62
Tax
911 Fees $0.40

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Billing Date
Oct 10, 2025

Services From Page
Oct 14, 2025 to Nov 13,2025 | 30of3

What's included?

‘ Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network
B .
Q Voice Numbers: (904)312-9604

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $10.00 this month with your
automatic payments discount.




COMCAST Account Number
B U S I N E SS 849574 1211618453

Billing Date
Oct 10, 2025

Services From Page
Oct 20, 2025 to Nov 19, 2025 | 1of 4

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance « | Your bill explained
For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E OFC, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133 e Your one-time charges are $3.95 due to Paper
_ Statement Fee charge(s).
Previous balance S e Taxes, fees & other charges have increased by $1.57 on
EFT Payment - thank you Oct 02 -$844.25 your account as a result of changes to your services.
Balance forward $0.00 e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $743.60 page 3.
One-time charges Page 3 SEED
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $98.27
New charges $845.82
Amount due $845.82
@ Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Nov 01, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.
Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 1211618453
B U S | N E SS Automatic payment Nov 01, 2025

1401 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pay $845.82
BCH FL 33407-1937

Electronic payment will be applied Nov 01, 2025
GMS BARTRAM SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
OFC
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

8495741211k184530084582k



Account Number
849574 1211618453

Billing Date
Oct 10, 2025

Services From Page
Oct 20, 2025 to Nov 19, 2025 | 20of 4




COMCAST
BUSINESS

Account Number
849574 1211618453

Billing Date
Oct 10, 2025

Services From Page
Oct 20, 2025 to Nov 19,2025 | 30of 4

1.
Regular monthly charges SYLENN ¢ | What's included?
. = Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our
Comcast Business $727.60 — , '
. Gig-speed network
Bundled services $179.95 — TV: Keep your employees informed and
- t tertained

Data, SecurityEdge, $244.00 customers entertaine

Voice Package, Includes: Business Internet ) Voice Numbers: (904)880-5156,

Performance, 1 Mobility Voice Line, and SecurityEdge. @ (904)880-5370, (904)880-5014,

. \Y

Loyalty Discount -$89.00 (904)374-3397, (904)619-0387

Equipment Fee $24.95 Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more

Voice. details
TV services $322.90

You've saved $89.00 this month with your

v S.tandcrd S14.95 oyalty discount.

Business Video.

Sports and $34.95

Entertainment Package.

TV Box + Remote S$1.95

Service To Additional TV $119.50

With TV Box and Remote.
Qty 10 @ S11.95 each

Broadcast TV Fee $37.10
Regional Sports Fee $4.45

Internet services $29.95
Static IP - 1 $29.95

Voice services $194.80
Voice Mail Service $15.00
Qty 3 @ $5.00 each
Mobility Voice Line $179.80

Business Voice.
Qty 4 @ $44.95 each

Service fees $16.00
Directory Listing Management $8.00
Fee
Voice Network Investment $8.00

One-time charges

Other charges $3.95

Paper Statement Fee Oct 10 $3.95

Taxes, fees and other charges

Other charges $20.13

Federal Universal Service Fund $9.25

Regulatory Cost Recovery $10.88




Account Number Billing Date
849574 1211618453 Oct 10, 2025
Taxes & government fees $78.14

Sales Tax $6.27
State Communications Services $38.61
Tax
Local Communications Services $31.26
Tax
91 Fees $2.00

Additional information

The Regulatory Cost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a
tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
regulatory costs.

Parental Controls: With parental controls, you can choose and
manage the programming that is right for your family. Learn
more at: business.comcast.com/support/article/tv/x1-parental-controls-
safe-browse.

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent
and upcoming programming changes can be found at xfinity.com/
programmingchanges/ or by calling 866-216-8634.

Services From Page
Oct 20, 2025 to Nov 19, 2025 | 40of 4



JEN

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

225 N. Pearl St.

Jacksonville, FL

32202-4513

Online: jea.com

® Business Customers: (904) 665-6250

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES

EleCtric ..o

Irrigation ........cooiieiee
Total New Charges ........ccceueenns

........... $

Page 1 of 4
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV.
DISTRICT

Account #: 2568379466
Bill Date: 10/16/25
Cycle: 16

Amount Due
$6,261.46

Do not pay. AutoPay will process
your payment on 11/07/25.

4,164.35
1,266.56
500.20
330.35
6,261.46

(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.)

Previous Balance ......................
Payment(s) Received ...............
Balance Before New Charges
New Charges .........ccocceevceneenne

........... $

Do not pay. AutoPay will process your $

payment on 11/07/25.

6,349.12
-6,349.12
0.00
6,261.46

6,261.46

Consider an HVAC tune-up this fall to ensure it
operates safely and efficiently before cold weather

arrives.

Stay connected this storm season. Verify the
correct mobile phone number and email address
are up to date on your commercial JEA online

account.

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED.

JEN

SCAN
TO PAY

\_ ONLINE

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649

Electric
B 5416435

Water
Total B 51 .266.56

New Charges
$6,261.46

Sewer
- $500.20

Irrigation

$330.35

Additional information on reverse side. —>

D Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.

D Add $ to my monthly bill: $ for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or $ for
the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. | will notify JEA when | no longer wish to contribute.

Acct#: 2568379466 Bill Date: 10/16/25
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 11/07/25. | TOTAL AMOUNT PAID

$6,261.46




Page 2 of 4

Visit jea.com to:

- 0020 X :
E Pay Your Bill l55®| Manage Your Alerts J:‘o Transfer Service o Report or View Outages
@ Email Us g Update Your Information “ Learn About Rates |==| Understand Your Bill

We want to help you use less and save
more. From simple tips to efficiency
assessments and rebates, we have
something for everyone.

Stay
Storm-Ready

Scan to find more
It's officially hurricane season. ways to save. R
Learn how JEA prepares for storms OhRHO)
and what you can do to keep your ﬁfg
family, home or business safe in )

case one heads our way.

Scan to explore our

é/ Storm Center.

|

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE-Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, write or email
JEA to request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA's acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a bill, constitutes a binding
contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as defined be applicable State, City and Utility
regulations and policies, whether or not services is listed in that individual's name.

STATEMENT INFORMATION

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial customers can
call us at 665-6250. You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit.

ADDRESS CORRECTION
Account# 2568379466 Tel:
Address:
City: State: Zip Code:

E-mail:



Page 3 of 4

z BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT

JEN

Account #: 2568379466

Bill Date: 10/16/25 Cycle: 16

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Water Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 09/15/25 - 10/14/25 Reading Date: 10/14/25

Online: jea.com

SEWER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Sewer Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 09/15/25 - 10/14/25 Reading Date: 10/14/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Cument | Reading | Meter | Consumption Meter Days | Cument | Reading | Meter | Consumption
Number  |Biled | Reading | Type | SZ& | .in_748ga) Number | Billed | Reading | Type | SiZ& | 4. 748 ga)
83003017 29 305 Regular 1112 2000 GAL 83003017 29 305 Regular 1172 2000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge $ 5063  Basic Monthly Charge $ 167.90
Water Consumption Charge 6.12  Sewer Usage Charge 10.34
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 170  City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 535
Total Current Water Charges $ 58.45 Total Current Sewer Charges $ 183.59

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Water Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 09/15/25 - 10/14/25 Reading Date: 10/14/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Curent | Reading | Meter Consumption
86860454 29 1444 Regular 2 8000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 7840
Water Consumption Charge 24 48
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 3.09
Total Current Water Charges $ 105.97

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Detector Meter Sprinkler Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 09/17/25 - 10/16/25 Reading Date: 10/16/25

Service Point:  Fire Sprinkler 1

Detecto-Meter Charge $ 4438
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 133
Total Current Water Charges $ 45.71

SEWER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Sewer Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 09/15/25 - 10/14/25 Reading Date: 10/14/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Number Biled | Reading | Type Size | (4 outt=748 gal)
86860454 29 1444 Regular 2 8000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 266.03
Sewer Usage Charge 41.36
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 9.22
Total Current Sewer Charges $ 316.61

IRRIGATION SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commerecial Irrigation Service
Service Address: 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E

Service Period: 09/15/25 - 10/14/25 Reading Date: 10/14/25

Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Commercial
Meter Days | Cument | Reading | Meter Consumption
Number Billed m Type Size (1 cuft=748 gd)
100691764 29 122 Regular 2 47000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge $ 7840
Tier 1 Consumption (1 - 7 Kgal @ $3.49 kgal) 2794
Tier 2 Consumption (> 7 Kgal @ $4.69 kgal) 21439
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 9.62
Total Current Irrigation Charges $ 330.35



Page 4 of 4

g BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV. DISTRICT

JEN

Account #: 2568379466

Bill Date: 10/16/25 Cycle: 16

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service Demand
Service Address: 145632 CHERRY LAKE DR E APT TRCT
Service Period: 09/16/25 - 10/15/25 Reading Date: 10/15/25

Online: jea.com

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 17 EVEREST LAAPT SG01

Service Period: 09/12/25 - 10/14/25 Reading Date: 10/14/25

Service Point:  Large Commercial - Electric Service Point:  Commercial - Electric
Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption Meter Days | Cument | Reading | Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading | Type | Constant Number Biled | Reading | Type | Constant

22489908 29 75759 Regular 40 31920 KWH 22508751 32 53482 Regular 1 6401 KWH

22489908 29 2 Regular 40 80 KW 22508751 32 21.76 Regular 1 21.76 KW
Basic Monthly Charge $ 22300  Basic Monthly Charge $ 25.00
GSD Demand Charge 67200  Energy Charge ($0.06813 per kWh) 436.10
GSD Energy Charge 1,04889  Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03484 per kWh) 223.01
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03484 per kWh) 111209  Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 32.71
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 163.11  Gross Receipts Tax 18.38
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 9657 Total Current Electric Charges $ 735.20
Gross Receipts Tax 85.02
Total Current Electric Charges $ 3,400.68 WATER SERVICE

ELECTRIC SERVICE

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 14543 CHERRY LAKE DR W APT LS01
Service Period: 09/16/25 - 10/15/25 Reading Date: 10/15/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Electric
Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading | Type | Constant

22493394 29 1591 Regular 1 18 KWH

22493394 29 .03 Regular 1 .03 KW
Basic Monthly Charge $ 25.00
Energy Charge ($0.06813 per kWh) 123
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03484 per kWh) 063
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 0.09
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 081
Gross Receipts Tax 071
Total Current Electric Charges $ 28.47

Billing Rate: Commercial Reclaimed Irrigation Service
Service Address: 61 EVEREST LAAPT IR01

Service Period: 09/15/25 - 10/14/25 Reading Date: 10/14/25

Service Point:  Reclaim Commercial
Number Billed | Reading Type Size (1 cu ft =748 gal)
89241659 29 5366 Regular 1 237000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge $ 31.50
Inspection Fee 6.00
Tier 1 Consumption (1-14 kgal @ $3.81) 53.35
Tier 2 Consumption (> 14 kgal @ $4.33) 965.58
Total Current Water Charges $ 1,056.43

CONSUMPTION HISTORY

[ Water Tens Gal [ Electric kWh
53960
40470
26980
13490
0
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
2024 2025
1 Year Ago Last Month This Month | Average Daily
Total kWh Used 47,654 45413 38,339 1,198
Total Gallons Used 46,000 76,000 57,000 1,966




Page 1 of 3
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV

225 N. Pearl St. DISTRICT
Jacksonville, FL
® 32202-4513 Account #: 1540008426 Amount Due

Bill Date: 10/16/25 L 31437
@ Prone: (904) 665-6000 Online:jea.com | cycle: 16 °;‘§u!’§§ymeﬁt vy A

® Business Customers: (904) 665-6250

TOTAL SUMMARY OF CHARGES

Electric ..o $ 208.55 .
WELET ..o 20.16 -
SEWET .. 29.40 Wat
o Total B g0 e1r6
Irrigation ..o 56.26 New Charges Se“;er
Total New Charges ........ccoeeeereeeseuresnes $ 314.37 $314.37 LD
(A complete breakdown of charges can be found on the following pages.) Irrigation
$56.26
Previous Balance ............cccccoceeennene. $ 348.01
Payment(s) Received .........ccccceennnee. -348.01
Balance Before New Charges .............. 0.00
New/Charges - 314.37
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your $ 314.37
payment on 11/07/25. ’
Consider an HVAC tune-up this fall to ensure it
operates safely and efficiently before cold weather
arrives.
Stay connected this storm season. Verify the
correct mobile phone number and email address
are up to date on your commercial JEA online
account.
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN PAYMENT STUB BELOW WITH TOTAL DUE IN ENVELOPE PROVIDED. Additional information on reverse side. —>

,ﬁ

E E D Check here for telephone/mail address correction and fill in on reverse side.
" g D Add $ to my monthly bill: $ for Neighbor to Neighbor and/or $ for

the Prosperity Scholarship Fund. | will notify JEA when | no longer wish to contribute.

T%CQI?Y Acct#: 1540008426 Bill Date: 10/16/25
Do not pay. AutoPay will process your payment on 11/07/25. | TOTAL AMOUNT PAID
\. ONLINE J
$314.37

BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649



Page 2 of 3

Visit jea.com to:

- 0020 X :
E Pay Your Bill l55®| Manage Your Alerts J:‘o Transfer Service o Report or View Outages
@ Email Us g Update Your Information “ Learn About Rates |==| Understand Your Bill

We want to help you use less and save
more. From simple tips to efficiency
assessments and rebates, we have
something for everyone.

Stay
Storm-Ready

Scan to find more
It's officially hurricane season. ways to save. R
Learn how JEA prepares for storms OhRHO)
and what you can do to keep your ﬁfg
family, home or business safe in )

case one heads our way.

Scan to explore our

é/ Storm Center.

|

APPLICATION AND CONTRACT FOR SERVICE-Customers may review terms and conditions of service and policies on jea.com, or may call, write or email
JEA to request a copy. Requesting of utility service and JEA's acceptance to provide utility service, including the rendering of a bill, constitutes a binding
contractual agreement between JEA and the customer, including each financially responsible person or entity as defined be applicable State, City and Utility
regulations and policies, whether or not services is listed in that individual's name.

STATEMENT INFORMATION

Please review your billing statement. Should you suspect a billing or payment error, please notify us immediately at 665-6000. Commercial customers can
call us at 665-6250. You have 90 days from the statement date to request a JEA review for correction or credit.

ADDRESS CORRECTION
Account# 1540008426 Tel:
Address:
City: State: Zip Code:

E-mail:



JEN

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 09/16/25 - 10/15/25

g BARTRAM SPRINGS COMM DEV DISTRICT

Page 3 of 3

Account #: 1540008426

Bill Date: 10/16/25

Cycle: 16

@ Phone: (904) 665-6000

ELECTRIC SERVICE IRRIGATION SERVICE

Billing Rate: Commercial Irrigation Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 09/15/25 - 10/14/25

Reading Date: 10/15/25

Online: jea.com

Reading Date: 10/14/25

Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Electric Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Commercial
Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading | Type | Constant Number Biled | Reading | Type Size | (4 ouft=748 gal)
24063319 29 46956 Regular 1 709 KWH 74759444 29 189 Regular 1112 1000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 2500  Basic Monthly Charge $ 50.63
Energy Charge ($0.06813 per kWh) 4830  Tier 1 Consumption (1 -7 Kgal @ $3.49 kgal) 399
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03484 per kWh) 2470  City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 164
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 362 Total Current Irrigation Charges $ 56.26
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 3.05
Gross Receipts Tax 268 ELECTRIC SERVICE
Total Current Electric Charges $ 107.35

WATER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Residential Water Service
Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY

Billing Rate: General Service
Service Address: 14857 BARTRAM SPRINGS PY
Service Period: 09/16/25 - 10/15/25 Reading Date: 10/15/25

Service Period: 09/18/25 - 10/15/25

Reading Date: 10/15/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption
68272587 27 211 Regular 3/4 1000 GAL
Basic Monthly Charge $ 18.23
Tier 1 Consumption (1-4 kgal @ $1.34) 1.34
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.59
Total Current Water Charges $ 20.16

SEWER SERVICE

Billing Rate: Residential Sewer Service

Service Address: 14751 BARTRAM SPRINGS PKWY
Service Period: 09/18/25 - 10/15/25

Reading Date: 10/15/25

Service Point:  Commercial - Water/Sewer
Meter Days | Current | Reading | Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Size | (1 ouft=748 gal)
68272587 27 2111 Regular 3/4 1000 GAL

Basic Monthly Charge $ 2337
Sewer Charge ($5.17 per KGal) 517
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 0.86
Total Current Sewer Charges $ 29.40

Service Point:  Irrigation 1 - Electric
Meter Days | Cument | Reading | Meter Consumption
Number Billed | Reading Type Constant

22493397 29 64045 Regular 1 655 KWH

22493397 29 11.61 Regular 1 11.61 KW
Basic Monthly Charge $ 25.00
Energy Charge ($0.06813 per kWh) 4463
Tax Exempt Fuel Cost ($0.03484 per kWh) 2282
Taxable Fuel Cost ($0.00511 per kWh) 3.35
City of Jacksonville Franchise Fee 287
Gross Receipts Tax 253
Total Current Electric Charges $ 101.20

CONSUMPTION HISTORY

[ Water Tens Gal

1760

I Electric kWh

1320

880

440

0
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
2024 2025
1 Year Ago Last Month This Month | Average Daily
Total kWh Used 778 1,736 1,364 47
Total Gallons Used 1,000 2,000 2,000 74




COMCAST Account Number
B U S I N E SS 849574 1212680338

Billing Date
Oct 16, 2025

Services From Page
Oct 20, 2025 to Nov 19,2025 | 1of3

Hello Gms Bartram Springs Club,

Thanks for choosing Comcast Business.

Your bill at a glance « | Your bill explained
For 14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E, BLDG GYM, JACKSONVILLE, FL,
32258-5133 e This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill. A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on
Previous balance $186.82 page 3.
EFT Payment - thank you Oct 08 -5186.82
Balance forward $0.00
Regular monthly charges Page 3 $184.95
Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $1.87
New charges $186.82
Amount due $186.82
o Thanks for paying by Automatic Payment
Your automatic payment on Nov 07, 2025, will include your
amount due, plus or minus any payment related activities or
adjustments, and less any credits issued before your bill due
date.
Need help?
Visit business.comcast.com/help or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us.
Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 74 1212680338
B U S | N E SS Automatic payment Nov 07, 2025

1401 NORTHPOINT PKWY W PALM Please pay $186.82
BCH FL 33407-1937

Electronic payment will be applied Nov 07, 2025
BARTRAM GMS SPRINGS CLUB
ATTN WINSLOW WHEELER
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E
BLDG GYM
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258

COMCAST
PO BOX 71211
CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

8495741212k803380018L4&25



Account Number
8495741212680338

Billing Date
Oct 16, 2025

Services From Page
Oct 20, 2025 to Nov 19, 2025 | 20of 3




COMCAST
BUSINESS

Regular monthly charges $184.95 N

Comcast Business

Internet services

Data, SecurityEdge
Package, Includes: Business Internet Performance
and SecurityEdge.

Loyalty Discount

Equipment Fee
Internet.

Other credits and discounts

Automatic Payments Discount
Including Paperless Billing

Account Number
849574 1212680338

$229.00

-$59.00
$24.95

-$10.00

$184.95

$194.95

-$10.00

Billing Date
Oct 16, 2025

Services From Page
Oct 20, 2025 to Nov 19,2025 | 30of3

What's included?

Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our

Gig-speed network

Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount for more
details

You've saved $69.00 this month with your
loyalty and automatic payments discounts.

Taxes, fees and other charges

Taxes & government fees

Sales Tax

$1.87

$1.87

$1.87




Attendance Sheet

District Name: Bartram Springs, CDD

Board Meeting Date: November 10, 2025

Name In Attendance Fee

1 Joel Brighton i o YES - $200

2 Taner Nierengarten \//’" YES - $200

3 Stephanie McKinney > YES - $200
e

4  Lacy Reynolds YES-$200
] /

5 JosephL v YES - $200

ph Largen A

The Supervisors present at the above-referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:

1> /(0. 20328

ur Date

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO BERNADETTE PEREGRINO




HANCOCK
WHITNEY

HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK

PO BOX 61750 ACCOUNT NUM. 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
PAYMENT DUE 11-21-25
AMOUNT DUE
CREDIT CARD CENTER ( RETURN NEW BALANCE - $5,401.44
P. 0. BOX 96601 TO:
CHARLOTTE, NC 28296-0601 MIN. PAYMENT $5.401.44
AMOUNT
ENCLOsED $
gg‘;};%’?:?ﬁ?g FAI(I;I(E;SU%I%-D ™ 0000001 Issued by Hancock Whitney Bank
ATTN BERNADETTE PEREGRINO Please make check Payable to
475 W TOWN PL STE 114
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649
I |
Detach here To assure proper credit please return upper portion with remittance
CORPORATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY
CORPORATE ACCOUNT NUMBER
4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900
FINANCE CHARGE SUMMARY
AVERAGE MONTHLY CORRESPONDING ANNUAL PERIODIC
DAILY BALANCE PERIODIC RATE PERCENTAGE RATE FINANCE CHARGE
PURCHASES $0.00 1.749% 20.990% $0.00
CASH ADVANCES $0.00 1.749% 20.990% $0.00
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE 20.99%
(this billing cycle)
PERIODIC RATES MAY VARY.
PREVIOUS BALANCE 4,339.78
CLOSING DATE 10-27-25
NEW PURCHASES AND OTHER CHARGES 6,160.52
PAYMENT DUE DATE 11-21-25
NEW CASH ADVANCES .00
CREDIT LIMIT 15,000
CREDITS 759.08
AVAILABLE CREDIT 9,599
PAYMENTS 4,339.78-
LATE PAYMENT CHARGES .00
FOR CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL:
FINANCE CHARGES .00
Toll Free 1-800-448-8812
NEW BALANCE 5,401.44
SEND BILLING INQUIRIES TO:
TOTAL PAYMENT DUE 5,401.44
CREDIT CARD CENTER
PO BOX 61750 DISPUTED AMOUNT .00
NEW ORLEANS LA 70161-1750
To assure proper credit return upper portion with remittance. Grace Period: To avoid an additional Finance Charge on Purchases pay
See reverse side for important information. entire New Balance by Payment Due Date. Finance charge accrues on Cash
Advances daily until paid and will be billed in your next Statement.

Page 1 of4 See reverse side for important information




Payments received anywhere other than the RETURN TO address on the face of this statement may be subject to a delay in crediting of up
to 5 days after the date of receipt.

If your address or phone number has changed, please call us at 1-800-448-8812, mail us this request in writing to Credit Card Center, PO
Box 61750, New Orleans, LA 70161-1750, or if it’s more convenient for you, please visit your nearest Hancock Whitney Financial Center, so
we can update your contact information.

W Detach here and return above portion with your remittance. After detaching, retain lower portion for your future reference

IMPORTANT INFORMATION
The method of determining the balances upon which a Finance Charge is imposed:

We calculate the Finance Charge on the Account by applying the Monthly Periodic Rate to each of the “average daily balances™ of Cash
Advances and Purchases (including current transactions).

(a) Average Daily Balance of Cash Advances (including new Cash Advances). To get the “average daily balance™ of Cash
Advances, we take the beginning balance of your Account each day, including unpaid Finance Charges on Cash Advances, but
excluding any other unpaid fees or charges and outstanding Purchases, we add any new Cash Advances transacted that day
and subtract payments and credits posted to the Cash Advance balance as of that day. This gives us the daily balance for Cash
Advances. Then we add all of these daily balances for the Billing Cycle together and divide the total by the number of days in
the Billing Cycle. This gives us the “average daily balance™ of Cash Advances.

(b) Average Daily Balance of Purchases (including new Purchases). To get the “average daily balance” of Purchases, we take
the beginning balance of your Account each day, including unpaid Finance Charges on Purchases, but excluding any other
unpaid fees or charges and outstanding Cash Advances, we add any new Purchases transacted that day and subtract payments
and credits posted to the Purchases balance as of that day. This gives us the daily balance for Purchases. Then we add all of
these daily balances for the Billing Cycle together and divide the total by the number of days in the Billing Cycle. This gives us
the “average daily balance” of Purchases. If the New Balance on the Account's previous monthly billing statement was zero or
was paid in full within 25 days after the Closing Date, the “average daily balance™ of Purchases will be considered zero.

Page 2 of 4

00000000 - 005842 - 0001 - 0002 -2



HANCOCK
WHITNEY
ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900
CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00
CURRENT BALANCE 5,401.44 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 5,401.44
AVAILABLE CREDIT 9,598.56 PAYMENT DUE DATE 11-21-25
CORPORATE ACCOUNT ACTIVITY
BARTRAM SPRINGS COMMUNITY TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900 $4,339.78 CR
Post Trans
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
10-24 1024 0000 AUTO PAYMENT DEDUCTION 4,339.78CR
INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY
DANELLE DEMARCO CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-0420 $759.08 $4,137.29 $0.00 $3,378.21
Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
09-30 09-28 24011345272100099761137 5331 AMAZON RETA* 3K70X6YB3 SEATTLE WA 598.69CR
10-02 10-01 24906415274239853108544 5968 CCI"CONSTANT-CONTACT 855-2295506 MA 104.80
10-02 10-02 24011345275100036202846 5331 AMAZON RETA* NJ6J52111 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 357.56
10-03  10-01 24793385275002414628081 5814 MCDONALDS 26414 190-4287622 FL 9.01
10-03 10-03 24692165276101175750956 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NJ1AY3SJ2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 15.99
10-03 10-03 24692165276101174797412 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NV1Y33QV0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 57.90
10-03 10-03 24692165276101281540952 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NVEKT6QX0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 105.97
10-03 10-02 24692165275100514081470 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NJ4FJ7WO1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 304.22
10-06 10-05 24906415278240267225136 5045 SSP*COURTRESERVE 844-4073737 FL 99.00
10-06 10-03 24011345277100005244223 7999 BPH-ENTERTAINMENT-LLC WWW.BPHENTERT FL 100.00
10-08 10-07 24137465281001486268310 5300 BJ WHOLESALE #0398 ST. JOHNS FL 14.98
10-08 10-07 24137465281001486268237 5300 BJ WHOLESALE #0398 ST. JOHNS FL 93.43
10-08 10-07 24137465281001486268153 5599 TRACTOR SUPPLY #2369 SAINT JOHNS FL 145.44
10-09 10-09 24692165282107010757918 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NV5NP6UC2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 16.78
10-09 10-09 24011345282100004897495 5331 AMAZON RETA* NF87Q9JJ1 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 58.95
10-09 10-09 24692165282106918490143 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NFOMC7QG0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 253.06
10-10 10-09 24692165282107089697805 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NV4Z421S2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 21.28
10-10  10-09 24692165282107516345119 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NF4000P61 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 26.99
10-13 10-12 24011345285100002342616 5331 AMAZON RETA* NF53Q01V2 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 58.95
10-13  10-10 24692165283108250763516 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NFONI5LB2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 84.40
10-13  10-11 24011345284100142522011 5331 AMAZON RETA* NF1190162 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 88.18
10-14 10-13 24692165286101572151376 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NM9Q51G60 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 49.95
10-14 10-13 24011345287100009337419 5072 ID-ENHANCEMENTS.COM ID-ENHANCEMEN SC 399.23
10-15 10-15 24692165288102617531182 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NF24We6W92 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 47.99
10-16  10-15 24011345288100125748308 5331 AMAZON RETA* NM1R17H81 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 25.00
10-16 10-15 24692165288102759793236 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NF9E85YP2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 92.59
10-16  10-16 24692165289103447634880 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NM18W4BT1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 146.16
10-17 10-16 24388865289139429569151 4899 SPOTIFY P3B899A85C NEW YORK NY 13.14
1020 10-17 24692165290105340322684 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NMO07F2Y71 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 40.75
1020 10-19 24445005293000857519985 5331 DOLLARTREE FRUIT COVE FL 43.06
10-20 10-18 24000975292616601773271 5812 BARTRAM SPRINGS BALAS SAINT JOHNS FL 202.59
1022 10-20 24137465294500953645145 5331 FIVE BELOW 6017 SAINT JOHNS FL 37.47
1022 10-20 24943015294010201709385 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 160.39
1023  10-21 74943015295010205691013 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 160.39CR
Page 3 of 4 Continued on next page




00000000 - 005842 - 0002 - 0002 - 2

ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-XXXX-XXXX-5900

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00

CURRENT BALANCE 5,401.44 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 5,401.44

AVAILABLE CREDIT 9,598.56 PAYMENT DUE DATE 11-21-25

INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

1023  10-21 24943015295010205693709 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 30.92
10-23  10-21 24943015295010205691026 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 149.85
1023  10-22 24692165295109820874011 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NU1PI3LX2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 189.10
10-24  10-23 24445005297400222641439 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 16.41
1024 10-23 24455015296141001894776 5411 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 29.39
1027 10-24 24692165297101168827816 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NU8H49PL2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 60.97
1027 10-24 24137465298001658855184 5599 TRACTOR SUPPLY #2369 SAINT JOHNS FL 176.85
1027 10-24 24692165298102312163032 5200 THE HOME DEPOT 1324 ST. JOHNS FL 208.59
ANDREAS ANTONOPOULOS CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-5227 $0.00 $2,023.23 $0.00 $2,023.23
Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount
10-01  10-01 24011345274100012281328 5331 AMAZON RETA* NJ3B14D81 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 22.50
10-01  10-01 24692165274109157887664 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NV9LR1060 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 44.97
10-01 09-30 24692165273108948224691 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NV5QZ0A70 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 79.99
10-02 09-30 24943015274010204585943 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 4295
10-02 10-01 24692165274109907762530 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NV2M12X20 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 57.98
10-03 10-02 24692165275100521693580 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NJ85778L.2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 146.78
10-06 10-03 24943015277010199393557 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 24.28
10-09 10-07 24943015281010203536534 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 87.83
10-13  10-09 24943015283010203436097 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 9.99
10-16 10-16 24692165289103588340628 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NM3JE3QX1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 167.89
10-20 10-17 24943015291010202458977 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 56.92
10-22  10-20 24943015294010201698935 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 129.96
1022 10-20 24943015294010201698919 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 219.76
1027 10-23 24943015297010195542781 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #6342 ST. AUGUSTINE FL 12.98
1027 10-24 24943015298010203475320 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 49.45
1027 10-24 24692165297101103081347 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N483C3ZB0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 109.00
1027 10-25 24943015299010199387983 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #6342 ST. AUGUSTINE FL 760.00

Page 4 of 4



Bartram Springs Credit Card Statement Danelle DeMarco/October 2025
9/30/25|Amazon $ (598.69) 1 320| 57200 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Printer- Refund

10/2/25  |Constant Contact $ 104.80 1 320| 57200 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Marketing App
10/3/25 |Amazon $ 357.56 1 330| 57200| 46000|OFFICE SUPPLIES Printer ink cartrideges
10/3/25  |McDonalds $ 9.01 1 300( 13100( 10101|Due From Rec Kids Night Out
10/3/25 |Amazon $ 15.99 1 330| 57200| 46000|OFFICE SUPPLIES CDD Thank you cards
10/3/25 Amazon $ 57.90 1 320| 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween candy
10/3/25  [Amazon $ 105.97 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween pinata trunk or treat
10/6/25  [Amazon $ 304.22 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Contractor trash bags, zip ties, mop head, rags
10/6/25 |Court Reserve $ 99.00 1 320| 57200| 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Reservation App
10/8/25 BPH Entertainment $ 100.00 1 320| 57200| 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Christmas Event- photos
10/8/25 BJ Wholsale $ 14.98 1 320| 57200 49600|Holiday Décor Holiday Decor- pumpkins
10/8/25  |BJWholesale $ 93.43 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween Candy
10/9/25  [Tractor Supply $ 145.44 1 320| 57200 49600|Holiday Décor Hay- Fall Festival
10/9/25  [Amazon $ 16.78 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween-Party Blowers
10/9/25  [Amazon $ 58.95 1 330] 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Bulk toilet paper
10/10/25 |Amazon $ 253.06 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Gym wipes, hand sanitizer
10/10/25 [Amazon $ 21.28 1 320( 57200| 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Notebook, tape
10/13/25 |Amazon $ 26.99 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween candy
10/13/25 |Amazon $ 58.95 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Bulk toilet paper
10/13/25 |Amazon $ 84.40 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS halloween supplies
10/14/25 |Amazon $ 88.18 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Hard roll paper towels
10/14/25 |Amazon $ 49.95 1 330] 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Table cloths
10/15/25 |ID Enhancement $ 399.23 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Access Cards
10/16/25 |Amazon $ 47.99 1 300| 13100 10101|Due From Rec Kids Night Out- Spin wheel
10/16/25 |Amazon $ 25.00 Retention Bonus line item Staff member of month gift card- CDD
10/16/25 |Amazon $ 92.59 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Plinko Board
10/17/25 |Amazon $ 146.16 1 320| 57200 49600|Holiday Décor Table Cloths
10/20/25  |Spotify $ 13.14 1 320| 57200 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Music App
10/20/25 |Amazon $ 40.75 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Beanbag and stuffing
10/20/25 |Dollar tree $ 43.06 1 320 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween candy and toys
10/22/25 |Balas $ 202.59 1 300/ 13100{ 10101|Due From Rec Kids Night Out
10/22/25 |Eive Below $ 37.47 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween supplies
10/22/25 |Home Depot $ 160.39 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Café Lights- Activity field
10/23/25 |Home Depot $ (160.39) 1 330] 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE REFUND- café Lights
10/23/25 |Home Depot $ 30.92 1| 320| 57200 49600|Holiday Décor Santa event
10/23/25 |Home Depot $ 149.85 1 330| 57200{ 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Café Lights- Activity field
10/23/25 |Amazon $ 189.10 1 330| 57200{ 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Gym Wipes
10/24/25 |Walmart $ 16.41 1 320| 57200 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Bottled water- facility
10/24/25 |Walmart $ 29.39 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween Supplies
10/27/25 |Amazon $ 60.97 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Swiffer, lables for janitors closet
10/27/25 |Tractor Supply $ 176.85 1 320| 57200| 49600|Holiday Décor Hay- Fall Festival
10/27/25 |Home Depot $ 208.59 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Outdoor Lighting, outlets

Purchases $  4,137.29

Credit $ 759.08

Total Purchases $ 3,378.21




69'865$
89'LL9%

89'Tv$
00'695%
00'0%
00'695%

SBIEILYE S .10 DU ‘WO UOZELY ‘SZ0Z-966L &
sad10y) A2BALd SPY INOA  @4NSOS|Q AdeALLd BleQ IjedH JBWNSUOD 310N AJBALY  3S() JO SUCIHPUOT

00'695%
130 :Aq panddng

wod'uozewy :Ag pjos .

(498vuv) A
LYO-104-153¢ 493Ul I18SET 10]0D) SSRJUIM MPLOZ{ 0d 13(495E7 10107 dH

épungas Awr 186 | 11m uaym
"Panss! uaaq sey punjal JNoA "3339)dwod S| uInjal JNop

9191dwod uinay

€301 punjay
‘jejo) puesn
:pa3r9))0d

3( 0} Xe} pajewlsy
IXE} 91049q 1830

$91€1S payUN
$S1S-8522¢ T4 ‘ITINANOSHIVF

:bunpuet % buddys ((suomesuen parejas main ) 3@ DIV ARIIH 0SHL
“1e30iqns (s)wiay 0Z70 ul buipua esIp SIND
Atewwns 13p1Q poylaw yuawdhed 03 diys

vSPE0SL-97L891L8-SLL #49pI0  §ZOTZ 's 1equidas paded Japio

Aewwngs JapiQ



SWDALIDG JDUDN] 42S))
§T07/97/11 210 s,dvpoy

SN ISYTO VIN “Wei[eA - IS IJUIA (68 - 198IUOD) JURISUO))
poddng 30810, ;suonsanb Sunpg

08¥01$ 869T0E6SLI# 010AU] SZOZ/10/01
junowry Jpa.r)) junowry Igiey’) uondrisa( e

§T0T/ST/0T 03 STOT/TO/0T W01y SdT0AUY

S69L1EErTL d

SN

8SCTE 1A 2[j1auosyovy

AL YT AdidyD) 1D 0ESH]
02UDIN2(] 2]j2un (] Uy
sSurads winapang

$3210AU] - Ay1AROY Surg

g

1903u03 JuDISUO) )



Order Summary

Order placed October 29, 2025 Order # 114-3332573-0954610

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E ﬁSmE related d.m:mman.c@ Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

United States

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered October 30

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

HP 2118A Black Toner Cartridge | Works with Color Laserjet Pro 3201, MFP 3301
Series | W2180A

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through November 29, 2025

$78.89

HP 218A Yellow Toner Cartridge | Works with Color Laserjet Pro 3201, MFP 3301
Series | W2182A

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through November 29, 2025

$92.89

HP 218A Magenta Toner Cartridge | Works with Color Laserjet Pro 3201, MFP 3301
Series | W2183A

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through November 29, 2025

$92.89

$357.56
$0.00
$357.56
$0.00

$357.56



6.5 8.46 $0.55
Total $9.01

Payment
Card Type: Visa

Authorization: C62XFWKWQG6LV7D35 -
10/01/2025 03:55:21 PM

Account/Card Number; *********xix()49()
Approved Amount: $9.01
Merchant ID: MCD-US-26414

Sequence Number:
C62XFWKWQ6LV7D35

Balance: $0.00

©2025 McDonald's. All Rights Reserved.
110 N. Carpenter Street, Chicago, IL

60607
If you need help, please contact us.
Your mobile order email receipt will not

-ﬁﬁ'clﬂi\-l- el o L ﬂlﬁ\ﬂlﬂﬂﬂr\ PN o v~ e PN e PN



Order Summary

Order placed October 2, 2025 Order # 113-1088608-5137019

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E ﬁSmé related Qm:mm_\.zo@ Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered October 3

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Danelle Demarco

Dum Dums Original Mix 400 ct. Bag - All-Time Classic Flavors, Assorted Suckers in
Bulk Candy Bag, Individually Wrapped Lollipops - Bulk Halloween Lollipops for
Handing Out

., Sold by: Spangler Candy Company

\Z/ Return window closed on November 2, 2025

$28.95

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choaices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$57.90
$0.00
$57.90
$0.00

$57.90



Order Summary
Order placed November 12, 2025 Order # 111-5939535-9860211

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E mSms_ related Qm:mmn:o:mv Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered November 15
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.

Minted Classic Start Stationery Cards, Blank Thank You Cards and Envelopes, Thank
Eg You Notes for Handwritten Messages, Note Cards & Stationery Set for Women and
Men, Powder Blue Color Theme
Sold by: Minted, LLC
Return or replace items: Eligible through January 31, 2026
$15.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$15.99
$0.00
$15.99
$0.00

$15.99



L6°SOLS

00'0$
L6'S0L$
000%
L6°SOL$

66'92$
GC0Z 'S 19qUIBAON UO P3sO]I MOPUIM UINIRY ! un._nmmnnmwa;
apiyziam Aq pios A
abelen Aemypday 1) 10y 1033 Je) usamoljeH Auung’Ans 3ani) 1oy 103aQ 1e84]
40 3unil UooIE) MOJIBA IND Y SUOIIRI0IB(Q JBD) 38R 10 yuni] /NOYIBA UDBMO)IBH
66Z7$
S20T 'S 19qUBAON U0 PasO]> MOPUIM UINIDY
J01uung :Aq pjos
1 92IS jeg 91qeje|ju| S8L0SSINY SBLNIS0D) BIRUIg YM nsduung 2IsauQ
HNPY U\ USWIOM 104 SBWINISOD) Udamo]|eH Auung - uspy USWOAL 9WN3so) eleuld
66'55$
SC0T 'g J3qWIBAON UO Pas0]d> MOPUIM UINIDY
13410 ¥IINYOGIH :Aq p1os
SJUdAJ )
S9lHIed JUni] 100pINQ 104 333204 Apued 7 s3ybr7 @37 u-3Ing 1033Q S)qeielu) e
US3MO]IBH 3WIRYL X3y~ 'SU0I1BI0D9(] JBD 18] IO YUNI| USSMO)|BH SZ07 oud)ydody

Apui) :q paubis
"Juapisal e 03 A3oau1p papuey sem 3| “pasannap sem abexded Inoj

¥ 190320 palanijeq

‘Jejol puels
:pPapa) 00
3q 03 Xe} pajewsy $218}S payun
XE} 910439 B30L £¢LS-852C¢ 14 'ITUANOSHOVI
:bunpueq g buiddiys @o_ﬁmmcmb pajejal ..sw_>v 3 ¥A VT AYYIHD 0SSHL
‘|e1o1qns (s)way 0Z0 uil Buipua esip SW9
Arewwng J3pig Poylow juswifeq o1 diys

OP8L8L6-2£90292-SLL # 42p.0O S20T T 1290120 pade)d 19puQ

Adewwnsg JapiQ



[44 411X
00°5$-

00°0%
2T605$
08°0%-
000$
zooLss

qzZ0Z 'L 43qLIRAON U0 Pas0)d MOPUIM WIN1aY

SN-ONVANVIT :Aq pjos

(Ped 00L) 1Yym J00pINQ

Joopuj 4oy sdeip 311 UOJAN 9]1qeing BJoy 31qeIsnipy BUIP0T-118S UM SO1L SJIM
219ed A3n@ AaesH yibuans aisua) SgT 07 L'paya00) papis a1gnog satL diz you| g1

DWO Aq paubis
"JUSPISaL B 03 A)30241p papuey sem 3| “paJdAlap sem abedped InoA

Z 19q03120 palanieq

6507$
SZ0¢ 'Z 12qWIBAON U0 Paso]d MOPUIM UINJ3Y |
1330 :Aq panddng
w2 uozewy :Aq pjos
(SLDA1£EM) ‘(L J0 Xed) UN0D Q0L '6€ X WSS | StaurT
ue) abeqien Aing AresH tes)) _ A G'L _ sbeg ysei] uojjes ¢¢-z¢ @dejdinseld

RS 8

odsew( 3aueq :Aq paubis
"Judpisal e 03 A)303.1p papuey Sem 3| "palanldp sem abedped nop

¢ 19q03>Q pataAleq

‘]ejo] pueun
Junowy pied 3419
paaroo

9q 01 X&) pajew3sy

XB} 310499 |€10) S93e3S pPayuN

'sbuines uodnoy anop (suomdesuen pazees moin ) $SLS-85ZCE T4 'TTIANOSIIVN
.m:_icmx 8 buiddiys 0Z0 ur bulpua esip 3 A AV AYYIHD 05SPL
18303qNs (s)way @2uejeq pJe> 1ib uozewy SWD
Arewwing sapag poyzaw juatheq 03 diys

L98L/8S-SL9/19¢-SLL #49PIO  STOT '0g 1equiardas paaeyd 1splQ

Atewiwing 19pJQ



220 :Aq paubig
JUSpISal e 03 A130241p papuey Sem 3| “palanlap sem abe>ped anoj

T 12403120 paJaAneg

L6°CS$

STOT 'L J3qWISA0N UO PISO]Y MOPUIM LLINBY

91dwis :Aq pjos

beg jer3snpuj ‘uoidniysuo) 1oy siaur

yses| ab.e ea3x3 ‘sssur Aing AnesH sbeg ysea| uojjen gg abue (sa1) /m sbeg

05) beg abequen J03de13U0) doElg I S ‘UOYED S6 Sheg abeqJen Joydelyuo) adsel

YO :Aq paubis
JU3pisal e 03 A3da41p papuey sem 3| ‘paJanlap sem abexped inop

2 13q0320 paJtaAnieg

96'SL$

SZ0T ‘L J9qIBAON UD P350)2 MOPUIM UIN}DY

13sapy :Aq pros

(eb1e'L)2)pueH doy jensswiwo) sdA 1

¢ 404 spea doj 18 @ng Burias Aing AresH [EDBWWOo) Juswade|day peaH doj
66'95$

S20Z ‘L 1squisAop uo pasopp MOPUIM UINaYy

213 uojeay :Aq pjos

(emg) sie) 10y oMo Jaquoip

'91qeysem pue d)qesnay ‘spmo] Buiues)) 9.4 Jur ‘sbey Buuea)) jusqlosqy
AYbIH ‘.91 x 9L 921S (95 40 3ded aNjeA) SY101) Buluea)) JaqYonIN S]9MO] UojeAY
66'9%

SZ0T 'L 49qUWISAON U0 Paso)d MOPUIM UINIDY

buipes) uenbury :Aq pjos

endeog Aq JoopinQ pue soopuj 104 ‘a1ym AIng Aneay’sal)

94IM 31qe) UOJAN winiwaud Bupiao-113s ‘(sadaid 00L) sa1L 3jqed diz youj z1
66'6%




Payment Receipt

CourtReserve Subscription Payment for 10/5/2025 - 11/5/2025
Bartram Springs {Receip! #2025-85145)

Payment Details

Payment Date Billing Cycle Amount Paid
10/5/2025 10/5/2025 - 11/5/2025 $99.00
Credit Card

sk ok fkEE 0420

Billing Details
Full Name Billing Email
Danelle DeMarco ddemarco@gmsnf.com

Biliing Address
14530 East Cherry Lake Drive, Jacksonville, FL, 32258

Subscription Details
Plan Rate $99.00
Total $99.00



PAYMENT RECEIPT

Receipt Number
Payment Date

Applied to Invoice Number

Description

Bartram Springs Breakfast with Santa

Digital Photo Booth
Ref: ch_3SE8IMJudgo5fH040c)5XxkW.

Receipt From

PH

PN TRINMIN

BPH Entertainment, LLC

smile@bphentertainment.com
866-433-5527

6403dd6e-7cfa-495b-b889-05df7f0de5e3
October 3, 2025

20250923-02

Payment Method Amount Paid
Credit Card $100
Total $100

This receipt was generated on October 03, 2025 at 8:42 AM EDT



116 BEACHWALK BLYD
ST. JOHNS, FL
Club Mar. Stephen Wolters

Club:398 Reg:42 Trans: 7649
Cashier:402 10/07/26  02:19pm

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

*

¥*%  MEMBERSHIP 1D, MRREAANTAET  wxx
¥¥%  MEMBERSHIP EXPIRES ON  12/25 wxx
**&:::::::x:::::x?:°x:xx:x::::::::::x;**

CASH CREDT DBIT ONLY

89213400211 PUMPKIN 15.98 N

2@7.99

2212442 ECPN-PUMPKIN 1.00-N
Mk SUBTOTAL 14,98
®wex TOTAL 14.98

FERERXRXA2%20420 ENTRY: C
Purchase 00 APPROVED

AUTH 058518

TERMINAL NUMBER 78073039842
10/07/25 02:20pm 398 42 7649 402
VISA CREDIT

RID: RO000000031010

Visa 14.98
CHANGE 0.00

TOTAL ITEMS= 2

As a BJ's Member I JUST SAVED: $4.20



115 BEHCHUQLK BLVD
sT. JOHNS, FL
Club Har. stephen @Jlters

Club:398 Reg:42 Trans:?64?
Cashler:402 10/07/25
**&********uu**&*****
Wk HEHBERSHIP 10, SRR NRNHTA6T Hk
FRE HEMBERSHIF EXPIRES ON 12/25 %%
*%********!**i***!***%******!***!k****!*

cASH CREDT DRIT ONLY

2080000065 puM DUM 360 14.99 T
2210810 ECPN-DUM pum 2.50-N
7172005881 CHILDS PLAY 12.99 T
2223626 BEPN—SHILBS 1.25-N
4142008607 BRACHS 17.98 T
2@8.99
4000060073 MARS 29.93 T
2210817 ECPN"HHRS 3.00-N
3400046142 HERSHEY 19.99 T
72210809 ECPN-HERSHEY 2.00-N
wuwx SUBTOTAL 87.19
FL 6.5% Tax 6.24
wxxx TOTAL 93.43

************oqzo ENTRY: C
purchase 00 APPROVED

AUTH 022305

TERMINAL NUMBER 78013039842
10/07/28 02:18em 398 42 7647 402
VISA CREDIT

ALd: 90000000031010

Visa 93.43
CHANGE 0.00

TOTAL TTEMS= 6



o

1530 COUNTY ROAD 270 W
SALNT JOMMS, BL 32259-2103
4 0155530
Ticket: 408330
Date: W/ e 2.57 PM
Store: 2368 fregister: 2
Cashier: sdvianma
Customer: BRYCE BGLI0
Flione #:
Emplayea: 13277

Ttem by Fires Amaunt
YOUNGS 2.3GAL Miud FLANTER TRT COLOR
2260331 ¢ 4499 472 .4t

Emplovea [iscount (1.53)

2 STH BIZRMUDA HeY HALE
1022865 10
Fmploves Disnourl {

1.73 100.20

1
i)

Subibotal 142 .66
Tan 276
Totai 145.44

T SIS e P i it -

Visa - S8LE 145,44
fhkdbkk niE) 420 - B Chip
Authorizacion 4: 07400

Termipal I @ J01724359000200
Cryplogram 0 AT1E130D0105E52E
AID ¢ AJDO0Q00D0: 10D

APP : VISA CREDLI

-CVM ¢ MONE /7 BEGGI0

TYR © BOOGGOBGUT /7 151 5 68U

I agree I pay lhe alowz amount according
to my card 1ssusr 491 ecment .

Neighbor's Club makes Life Out Here more
rewarding Download the Tractor Supply
mobile app,go to wew.neighborsciub.com, or
ask a team mexher to ioin or for more
details on poiuls sarming, rewards and
Hiore.

As a mewber of Neighbor's Ulub, earn 5% in
Rewards when you use @ TS0 Store Card to
make a purchase. Subject to credit
approval. Lesrn more @
wavi. TractorSuoa 'ty oo/ TS00ard or see a
team member for more details.
$kbbckk kbbb B ek ek Rk

For our Returas Policy, visit
TractorSuppTy .com/returns
FkkikkERbER R B R ek Bk kR
Help a neighbor. Review your products.
witw . T ractorauoo e .con/reviews
SRRk kot ek kil b ddebiok ko ok b ook bk
Go to telltractorsupply.con or Call
1-800-541-4429 within 7 days to_
complete a survey and be entered in
a moathly drawing for a chance to
Win a $2500 shopping spree.
(Awarded as Gift Cards) Ends 12/31/2025
Click on “Sweepstakes Rules” for
completa details o o participate
without ourchase or survey.
kbbb bbrb bbbk sk Rk sk

Enter Survey Code #:
At A BSOTINN IR AR TR



Order Summary

Order placed October 8, 2025 Order # 113-6713219-1017857

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE mSms.. related ﬁ«m:mmnn_o:mu Shipping & Handling:
;>nxmoz<__._,m. FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be

collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered October 9
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Koogel 100PCS Party Blowers for Kids, Noisemaker Toys Party Whistles Birtthday
Blow Horns for Family Gatherings, Kids Birthday
=== Sold by: Loves Town
&~ Return window closed on November 8, 2025
24839

Conditions of Use Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$16.78
$0.00
$16.78
$0.00

$16.78



Order Summary
Order placed October 10, 2025 Order # 111-6528109-5261800

Order Summary

=hip:ts Payment method
._mﬁ_wwo R Visa ending in 0420 ltem(s) Subtotal:
LAKEDRE ﬁﬁmé related ﬁm:mmnzoswu Shipping & Handling:
.S«..._AmozSE.m_ W-52258:5185 Total before tax:
nited P Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered October 12
&o:.. Package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Scott Professional Coreless High-Capacity Jumbo Roll Bulk Toilet Paper (07006), 2-
Ply, Elevated Design, White (12 Rolls at 1,150' Each, 13,800'/Case)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on November 1 1, 2025

$58.95

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$58.95
$0.00
$58.95
$0.00

$58.95



Order Summary

Order placed October 8, 2025 Order # 111-3874212-5258640

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions )
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Item(s) Subtotal:
Shipping & Handling:
Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

FSA or HSA eligible:
(inc. tax and shipping)

Delivered October 9

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Freshnaps Wet Wipes Bulk - 4 x 800 Count Refill Bags (3200 Commercial Disposable
Wipes) Value Pack - For Upward Pull Dispenser Ideal For Public Use

_,M Sold by: Innovent Inc

e Return window closed on November 8, 2025
$94.55

4?’&"}?1
B s

Delivered October 9

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

PURELL Advanced Hand Sanitizer Refreshing Gel, Clean Scent, 1 Liter Pump Bottle
(Pack of 1) - 9632-04-CMR
e Sold by: Amazon.com
. Supplied by: Other
*/ Return window closed on November 8, 2025
$15.99

$253.06
$0.00
$253.06
$0.00

$253.06
$63.96



Delivered October 9
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Freshnaps Wet Wipes Bulk - 4 x 800 Count Refill Bags (3200 Commercial Disposable
3 Wipes) Value Pack - For Upward Pull Dispenser Ideal For Public Use
= Sold by: Innovent Inc
m. Return window closed on November 8, 2025
$94.55

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



Order Summary

Order placed October 8, 2025 Order # 111-5054579-9968247

Order Summary

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E me._ms_, related nqm_._umn:_u:mv Shipping & Handling:
._bn_AmOZS_:_..E FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered October 9
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Lined Spiral Journal Notebook for Women & Men, 140 Pages, College Ruled
Hardcover Notebook for Work & Note Taking, Journals for Writing, A5(6"x8") -
Green

Sold by: Lucy Bamboo

Return window closed on November 8, 2025

$5.94

Scotch Transparent Tape, Clear Tape Engineered for Office and Home Use, 1 Inch
Core, 3/4 in x 1000 in, 6 Boxes

Sold by: The Mega Deals

Return window closed on November 8, 2025

$15.34

B0 0

$21.28
$0.00
$21.28
$0.00

$21.28



Order Summary
Order placed October 8, 2025 Order # 113-6555467-6457049

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa mDQmjm in 0420 _._...m_._..._nmw Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E ﬁﬁms_ related qmzmmn:o:mtu Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Total before tax:
United States

Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered October 17

Package was Left inside the residence’s mailbox

Pixie Stix Candy Filled Sticks, Assorted Party Flavor, 6" Inches (300 Count)
Sold by: Libros Judios

Supplied by: Other
Return window closed on November 14, 2025
$26.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$26.99
$0.00
$26.99
$0.00

$26.99



Order Summary

Order placed October 10, 2025  Order # 111-6528109-5261800

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
“m M\__o.ww Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
0 CHERRY LAKE DR E ﬁSms_ related qm:mm&o:wv Shipping & Handling:
%nxmozs:.m FL 32258-5133 ) bbrartar:
it
el Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered October 12

<"u:_. Package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Scott Professional Coreless High-Capacity Jumbo Roll Bulk Toilet Paper (07006), 2-
Ply, Elevated Design, White (12 Rolls at 1,150" Each, 13,800'/Case)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on November 11, 2025

$58.95

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$58.95
$0.00
$58.95
$0.00

$58.95



Order Summary

Order placed October 8, 2025 Order # 113-6842905-6050609

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E mcmms_‘ related ﬁ_.m_._mmnzo:mv Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered October 12

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

. QWW ém Libima 100 Pcs Halloween Glow in the Dark Bouncy Balls Scary Haunted Treat Bag
Fillers Party Supplies for Halloween Game Rewards, Trick or Treating Favors, 1
Inch(Multicolor,Eyeball)

Sold by: Zacolinc

@Qﬁﬁ

Return window closed on November 11, 2025
$21.99

Delivered October 12

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

50 Pack Halloween Disposable Cups - Colorful 160z Disposable Plastic Cups Set 5
Styles for Halloween Party Favors Coffee Wine Hot Cold Drinks

Sold by: Better Now

Return window closed on November 10, 2025

$14.44

$84.40
$0.00
$84.40
$0.00

$84.40



S91ENIJe S)1 10 DU] ‘WOd'U0ZeWY ‘SZ0Z-9661 6
s@10y) AoeALId SPY INOA  aansopsiq Adealid Bleq U3edH Jawnsuo) - adnoN AdeAud  asn o suoipuod

66'sL$ (s et
=rdara .O_. 13qUIBAON U0 Paso)d mopuim uaniay 2ol
uenpbuaysn :Aq plos
sepyrig 'saziig 'SYI9 ‘sbeg a1poon usamoyeH 4104 sjewtuy Aysinbs siyoopy
Ul "sho1 396p14 saysinbg ieme) ‘skoy Aysinbs 1ydojy usamoner $dz/ NNJASNN



Order Summary

Order placed October 10, 2025 Order # 111-7183357-9264249

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions )
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Item(s) Subtotal:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered October 12

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Gms

Scott Professional Pro Hard Roll Paper Towels, Bulk (43959), Ha rdwound,
Absorbency Pockets, White, for ScottBrand Blue Core Dispensers (6 Rolls at 900"
Each, 5,400'/Case)

| Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return window closed on November 11, 2025

$88.18

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

Shipping & Handling:

$88.18
$0.00
$88.18
$0.00

$88.18



Order Summary

Order placed October 12, 2025 Order # 113-0452916-0162661

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E O&mé related Qm_._mmn:o:mv Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133

Total before tax:
United States

Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered October 14

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Jennifer

Smiry Round Picnic Tablecloth, Elastic Waterproof Fitted Vinyl Tablecloths for

36"-44" Tables, Flannel Backed Buffalo Plaid Table Cover for Dining, Camping,
Outdoor, Black and White

Sold by: Smiry

Return window closed on November 1 3,2025
$9.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$49.95
$0.00
$49.95
$0.00

$49.95



ID Enhancements, Inc. <receipts+acct_15q8fparxtvw16sk@stripe.com> 10/13/2025 1:27 PM

Your ID Enhancements, Inc. receipt [#1762-1741]

To bartramclub@comcast.net

Receipt from ID Enhancements, Inc.

Receipt #1762-1741

AMOUNT PAID DATE PAID PAYMENT METHOD
$399.23 Oct 13, 2025, 5:26:14 PM VISA - 0420
SUMMARY
Order #283520 for bartramclub@comcast.net $399.23
Amount paid $399.23

If you have any questions, visit our support site at https://www.id-
enhancements.com, contact us at sales@ide-corporate.com, or call us at +1
843-332-3707.



- Order Summary

Order placed October 14, 2025 Order # 113-6765302-7530631

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa endingin 0420
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions )
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Item(s) Subtotal:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered October 15

It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Gns

Facilife 18 Inch Prize Wheel Spinner with Stand, 14 Slots Color Spinning Wheel for
_ Prizes, Fortune Wheel Spinner for Trade Shows, Carnivals, Home Games
\ -2t Sold by: facilifedirect
.b\ «Vo Return window closed on November 14, 2025
$47.99

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

Shipping & Handling:

$47.99
$0.00
$47.99
$0.00

$47.99



00°5Z$

00'0$
00'5Z$
000$
00'52$

Se1el|yye S} 10 "IU| ‘WD UoZewY 'sZ02-9661 ©

SaIoy) LoeAlld spy InoA  2.nsosiq AdeALld B18Q UIBRH JBLINSUOD) 920N AJBAL  BS() 4O SLOIIPUOY

‘1ejo) puean
:pe129))02

3( 0} Xe3 pajew}sy
Xe] al0jaq |g10]
‘bunpuey = buiddiys
‘1e303qNS (s)wiay

Krewwing Japap

wox uozewy :Aq pjos

00'5¢$ "1s9q8L3

34N0A

NOA Jueyl | 353g aY3 84,n0A - ple) PID2 UoZzewy

YOVSLZL-S0L80ZL-CLL #43P10

A suoljoesueln) pajejal _gm_)v
0Z{0 ul Buipus esip
poylsw Juswieq

GZ0Z 'Sl 19q0320 padeld J2pi0

Atewwing JapiQ



Order Summary
Order placed October 14, 2025 Order # 113-3994757-0305004

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa_ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered October 17

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Lori

Hooomyai Tabletop Prize Drop Board Game Plinko Board Large Foldable Stand with
Customizable 10 Playing Pucks for Carnival Tradeshow Party (31"x21")

Sold by: HC-display

Return window closed on November 16, 2025

$92.59

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$92.59
$0.00
$92.59
$0.00

$92.59



SLOvS

00°0%
SLor$
00'0%
SLOvS

sedioy) AJeAld SpY JnoA  aunsopsiqg foeAld ereQ UijERH JaWINSLIO)  3d1ON AdeAlld  3SM) JO SUOIMPUO))

vS'Les

G202 '/ L 12qWBIAON U0 Pa50]> MOpUIM UIN}ay

D11 4ogbosr Aq pos

Nyay weo4 Aiowdy Aysuaq ybiH buyynis bequesg

wniws.d ey beg ueag 104 bunyi4 weod Aiowsiy pappaiys sqjoL Jogbisr
LzeLs

gZ0e \h—. 13QUWIRAON U0 Pas0)d MOpPUIM UIN}ay

obobajnisems :Aq pros

131114 ON Jaun

13uu| beg ueag a3y Buiues)) Ase3 4a))14 oN Jaddiz upm Jaur] Jauu| ejog Aze
Jley) beg ueag 104 Juawade)day 1asuy beg ueag Jaur Jauu| beg ueag UBHUNQY

2 1990320 paJaAljaq

‘]eo) puesn
‘pa329)100

9( 03 Xe} pajew sy
'Xe} 21043q |e10]

S91e31S paun
¢2LS-8522Z¢ 14 "TTTUANOSHIVI

:bunpuey g buiddiys (suondesuen pazeras mai ) 3 A VT AYYIHD 0SSHL
11B303gNS (s)wsy) 0Z¥0 ui buipua esip SWO
Atewwns 1apio poyaw Juawiked 03 diys

8C99¢YS-81r£29S8-vLL # 49pI0 S20T ‘L1 4290120 padeld 1pIO

Aewwing JapiQ



“DOLLAR TREE

Stored 6093 ]
2550 Race Track Ruad (904) 506-0675
Suite A

§§j§}anbﬁ§_FL 32259-6278

DESCRIPTI0N oy ORI ToTaL

JET PUFFED HARSHHALLOWS 762 1
JET PUFFED HARSHAALLOUS 707 !
JET PUFFED) HARSHHALL WS 707 1
LARGE GLUE STICKS 1 : .
MINI HOT MELT GLUE STICKS 200T 1 L% 1.251
!
1
1
i
1

SPIDER UEB LIGHTS 5FT

LED TABLE/HANGING LANTERM
HALLOVEEN COLOR PRINTED BOWL
HALLOVEEN COLOR PRINTED BolL

BLOWOUTS PK 1.28 1.257
BLOWDUTS 8Pk 1.25 1.257
BLOYOUYS 8PK 1.28 1.237
BLOWOUTS 8PK 1.25 1,287
BLOWOUTS 8PK 1.25 1.851
HLUN PARTY FAVORS ASTD 2 1.50 1.507
LARGE GLUE STICKS ; 1.25 1,257
HUN EVEBALLS 15CT 40HH CS 1.50 307
HUH EYEBALLS 15CT 40K CS 1 1.50 307
HUN EYEBALLS 15CT 40MH (S 1.50 507
SPIDER/SKULI./BAT RINGS 5S0CT 1.50 501
SPIDER/SKULL/BAT RINGS 50CT 1,50 507
SPIDER/SKULL/BAT RINGS 50CT 1.50 507
SPIDERISKHLL}ERT RINGS 50CT 1.50 .507
HLUN PARTY FAUORS ASTD 2 1.50 50T
HITCH BROON DECOR 1 1.8 A0
HITCH BROOH DECOR 1.50 50T
Sub Total $40.75
GENERAL EXEHPT HERC  $0.00
SALES TAX $2.3
TRY HOLIDAY $0.00
Total 43.06
UISA CREDIT $43.06
wosekskeis0i20 Aperoved
Purchase chi

P
futh/Trace Humber: 002855/013169
Chip Card AID: AD0O00DDO31010

NOU SHOP OH-LINE AT DOLLARTREE.COH
Please provide your feedback at
Wuu.doliar treefeedback. con

4352 06093 01 011 27610400 10/19/25 19:42
Sales Associate:fing



BARTRAM SPRINGS BaLas przz
_ 164 EVEREST [
SAINT JOHHS, FL, 32255
(904) 217-7829

Oct 18, 7

5 at 3:05 py

Order #3554
Customer Informat i

Bartran §.

Phone: (904

Canp Lorj D,
) B80-5156

Einail: ddenarcoignsnf  gop

Specia) Request :

Take
Guest: Bart rag S.
Bala

18" Cheese Rizza

* double eyt
16" Cheese Pizza

# double oyt

fhole 4dd: Pepperoni
8" Cheese Pizza

* double ot

Subtotal
Tax
Total (Non-Cash)

-..0420

Total Tender
Change

Visa

Delivery sal at 5:45

Out

u Fl
Camp Lo i D.

4 x §18.99
4 x $18.99

75.96
75.95

12.00
18.99

Receipt Code: 0038093429893

Thank yau for yisiti
Come hagk

ng Bala's Pizzal

soan!



five BELW

06017 DURBIN PARK ST JOHN
675 DURBIN PAVILION DR
5T JOHNS, FL 32259
904.230.0226
SALE

070462008562 SPK BIG KIDS BAG 100 $5.00T
1@ $5.00

070462008562 SPK BIG KIDS BAG 100 $5.001
18 $5.00

070462008562 SPK BIG KIDS BAt 100 $5.00T
1@ $5.00

070462008562 SPK BIG KIDS BaG 100 $5.001
1@ $5.00

034000456215 HERSHEY BEST NON CHO $5.007
1@ §5.00

034000456215 HERSHEY BEST NON CHO $5.001
1@ $5.00

034000456215 HERSHEY BEST NOW CHO $5.00T
18 $5.00

Subtotal $35.00
PIF 0.500% $0.18
Sales Tax 6.500% $2.28
Total $37.47

Visa $37 .47
Card Ho. XXXXXXXXXXXX0420
Expiration Date XX/XK
Auth. Ho. 052008
ENTRY METHOD: Chip Read
CHIP IND: CONTACT
AID: ADO0ODDO031010
APPL: VISA CREDIT
TYR: 8000008000
TSI: 6800
TAD: 0601120308000
ARC: 0O
CVM: NONE
MODE: ISSUER
Please Retain for Your Records
Store: 06017 Reg: 05 Tran; 269106
pate: 10/20/2025 6:59:50 PM  Assoc: 11
at Five Below, we gladly accept
exchanges or returns for unopened or
defect ive merchandise with
the original receipt!
[tews can be returned within 90 days
of purchase to any Five Below Tocation
for a full refund to the original
payment method with the original
receipt or online order confirmation!
You can exchange unopened or defective
products for the same item {or another
item of equal value) at any time with the
ariginal receipt or online order
confirmation.



S How doers
| got more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION ORIVE
§T. JOHNS, FL 32259 {(904) 417 -4600

1324 00021 14155 10/21/25 02:53 PM
CASHIER LAURT
~ ORIG REC: 1324 090 07493 10/20/25 Th *

ORDER WH12561834
1004-683-595 24-Light 48 ft. Plug

5E-25.97 -149.85
SUBTOTAL ~149.85

TAX + PIF -10.54

TOTAL ~$160.39

YRXANRKKKINHDA20 VISA -160.39
JINVOICE 7210832 TA

REFUND-~CUSTOMER COPY
CUSTOMER PRO XTRA ID null
PIF NO

] 1c
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLTC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE BPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE T8 COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
BUBLTC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
T0 SALES TAX.

BUY ONLIWE PICK-UP IN STORE
AVATLABLE NOW ON HOMEDEPOT .COM.
CONVENIENT, EASY AND MOST ORDERS

READY IN LESS THAN 2 HOURS!



3 How doers
2 get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRTVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32059 (904) 4174600

1324 00051 16181 10,21725 03:05 py
SALE SELF CHECKOUT

029944563143 BTTRY LIGHTS <A= 14.93
100L WW MICRO FAIRY LED BATTERY LIT

801946689089 SNOWMAN BIRD <A> 6.73
IN IN. SNOWMAN BIRD ON HAT

12 . K1
033171007714 QDN FLAG STD <A= 7.18
3 FT. 8 IN. METAL FLAGPOLE
SUBTOTAL 28.89
TAX + PIF 2.03
TOTAL $30.92
HKXXKKXXKXXHO420 VISA
usbg sn.92
AUTH CODE 037225/7513297 TA
Chip Read
AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT
P.0.4/J0B NAME: BARTRAM SPRINGS
S255 O3 - OS5 PmM

i

PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE T0
THE DPI COMMUNITY BEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED T0 FINAMCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED 1IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND TS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID  DAYS =~ POLICY EXPIRES ‘ON
1 90 - 01/19/2026

AR



How doers
et more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 {904}41?€4GOU

1329 00021 14163  10/21/25 (2.5
SALE CASHIER LAURT 1725 02:55 Py

R e
._24-LIGHT LED ST S
ot RING LIGHT

149 851

WU g

TAX EXEMPT 0
$149.85

_ TOTAL
XXOOKXXXKKXNOA20 VISA

USD$ 149 85
AUTH CODE 002005/7210633 e TA

Chip Rea
AID A000D0C0031010 VISA CREDIT
P.O.#/.J0B NAME: NO

1324 Or2] /25 Q.5

[

1
PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE 10
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT .
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
T0 SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY IO  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 a0 01/19/2026

0

i

3



Order Summary

Order placed October 22, 2025 Order # 114-3762194-2694664

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 0420 Item(s) Subtotal:

14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling:

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:

United States Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Delivered October 23

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Freshnaps Wet Wipes Bulk - 4 x 800 Count Refill Bags (3200 Commercial Disposable
a8 ,,! Wipes) Value Pack - For Upward Pull Dispenser Ideal For Public Use
m Sold by: Innovent Inc
: Return window closed on November 22,2025
$94.55

Delivered October 23

Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Freshnaps Wet Wipes Bulk - 4 x 800 Count Refill Bags (3200 Commercial Disposable
Wipes) Value Pack - For Upward Pull Dispenser Ideal For Public Use
Sold by: Innovent Inc

|
ﬁ ™ Return window closed on November 22, 2025
~—
$94.55

s
]

e
L
fl.ll."

$189.10
$0.00
$189.10
$0.00

$189.10



Give us feedback @ survey .walmart.com
Thank you! ID #:7VRILLB1LDV

walmart >;<

WM Supercenter
904-417-9688 Mar. JOHN
845 DURBIN PAVILION DR
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259
ST# 00928 OP# 009033 TE# 38 TR# 02697

# ITEMS SOLD 3
TC# 0297 7332 7781 4976 8523

!

i L
78742219

ov 40Pk 0787422190 5.47 N
GV 40PK SrRjanas F o 9-47 N
GV 40PK 078740279090 F .47 N

SUBTOTAL 16.41
TOTAL 16.41
VISA TEND 16.41
CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- paz20 11 APPR#03986S
41 TOTAL PURCHASE
REF # U350fb44952?
TRANS ID - 585296836102053
UALIDQTION - £8839
PAYMENT SERVICE - E
AID 30000000031010
TERMINAL # 27677530
xMNo Signature Required
10/23/25 19:13:29

E i Get free delivery
d'~ from this store

R ok with Walmart+
-'

5 a
Sean for 30-day free trial.

Low prices You Can Trust. Every Day .
10/23/25 19:13:36



Give ys feedhack @ survey.walmart.com
Thank yout ID #:YVRILLBILDZ

Walmart >'<

WM Supercenter
904-417~9688 Mgr. JOHN
845 DURBIN PAVILION pR
SAINT JOHNS FL 32259
ST# 00928 OP# 009033 TE# 33 TR# 02701

# ITEMS SoLD 1
7 ?530 7781 4378 g533
i g [T _.I:u

200 Jumgp ™ 489415211157 ' 57 46 X

SUBTOTAL 27.45

TAX1  6.5000 ¥ 1.79
PIF  0.5000 ¥ 0.14
TOTAL 29.39

VISA TEND 29.39

~ CHANGE DUE 0.00

VISA CREDIT- 0420 1 1 APPRE062525

29.39 TOTAL PURCHASE
.REF # 529628159188
TRANS 1D - 345296838233172
VALIDATION - DPg6
PAYMENT SERVICE - E
AID A0000000031010
T L # 27677530
*No Signature Required

PIF Notice

YOUR RECETPT CONTAINS A 0.5% PUBLIC
INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE 10 THE DP1
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT. THE
FEE Is COLLECTED AND USED TG FINANCE

SUBJECT TO SALES T X.
10/23/25 19:17:02

% Get free delivery
3 from this store
with Walmarg+

[

Sean for 30 day free trial,

Low prices You Can Trust, Every Day,
10/23/25 19:17:09



L6'09%

00°0$
L6°09%
00'0$
L6'09%

:]e3o] puesn
:pa3123]102

3q 03 Xe3 pajewns3
'XB} 91043 |B30L

:bunpuey g buiddiys

‘1e303qgns (s)way|

Aewnwng 13p1Q

SZ0T ‘ST J9QLUBAON UO Paso]d MOpUIM Winay

Buiuea)) 10014 83e4INS-INA 10} 11YaY SPed 3zIS abue e1xg ‘syyo)) buiddoyy 7B
19/ 9b4e-X 1qesodsiq ‘do X J2doaMmS Ja4JIMS 10§ S)|UDY SPed 1I9M X IUNo) 07 -

66'€2$ /7

nAuaq :Aq plos

1y :Aq paubis

JUSPISaI e 03 A|32341p papuey sem 3| "palannap sem abedded Jnop

SZ0Z ‘Lz 43quianoN ybnouyl 21qibn3 :swiey asejdas Jo winjey
Aiddng jeqe7 wniwieid :Aq pjos

S19qe7 SAISSYpPY 18301 00T — S193YS ST ‘(393ys 13d 8) — @)qnedwio)
3eDjul/ese - 1BAQ ,Z X ,£€°S — S12GeT 1BeAQ J12311S a1yMm Addns 19ge wnjwa.g

2 1340320 pasaanaq

66'CL$

"Judpisal e 03 A)30211p papuey sem 3| “palaaljap sem abexped Jnop

ﬁmco_ﬁ_mm:mb pajejal ;w_>u
0210 Ul buipua esIp
poyraw juswded

6LBLI6C-06VSVSO-VLL # 19pI0

6¢ 19403120 palanijaqg

So31el1S pauun

£215-8527¢ 14 ITUANOSYHIVI
340 PAVT AYYIHD 0gSPL

SWO

03 diys

GZ0T '7Z 12qo1Q padeld 18pIQ
Alewwns JapiQ



A TRACTOR
W sowpiy o

TractorSupply.com

(930 COUNTY ROAD 210
SAINT JOHRE, o 32259-2103
F4-615 9580

Ticket: 412011

Date: 10/24/25 fg: 3:59 P
Store: 2369 Ragisier: 2
Cashier: |isa
Itéﬁﬂ‘v 0t/ Frice Amouil
2 STR BERMUDA Hev palk -
1022865 1% 14,73 175.85
& Subtatal 176.85
Tau 0.00
fatal 176.85%
Visa ~ SALE 176.6%

Fhkkickk bk (420 - Ej"'ig”‘:hﬂ)
narization #: 026913

#g}gigal 10 s 091742369000200

Cryptogram U FRICTAF4TFEDR2CT

AID & AGQOOUOOOZ 1010

APP » VISA CRED(T L

CyM + NOHE / 2E0000

TVR @ 8200003000 7 T°T : 6800

B s o s s )
T ag?ee tg pay the abos2 amount accarding
to my card issusr agiesment .

g7 “Yﬂmmkwmﬁnthga
NEIGHBORS | SR L ety P Y LTRD -
FRISER RO RO BRI oE R R RORE b Fbkkd
Go to telltractorsupnly.con or Call
1-300-541-4429 w1t hin 7 days fo
cumplete a survey and be entered in
a monthly drawing for a chance to
Win a $2500 shogping spree,
(Awarded as Gift Cards) Fnds 12 31/2025
Click on "Swesastakps Rules" for
complele details or 7 participate
- _anithout purchass or survey,
- ;##x*txt+¢1&:1ttﬂttxt$tw¢t**a**t*t*t¢*;x

_Enter Survew Code g
_ 2369-02-412011- 102425 1589-2
SOLD IT2W COUNT = 15

IO e
0161641NQHK4L1?ERH
Please cail 1-277- mig-g74 for Customsr
2alut jong,
FEEFRRERE LR bbb bk
S1gn 1 new for ads, nems, and more at
TraztorSupelv . con
Customer Gopy



280 DURBTN PAVILTON DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 0pg52 37821 10724725 08:16 py
SALE SELF CHECKOUT

841351188623 AURA COLOR g <A>
T2U 1357 SHAPE ROPE [ TGHT <1'ND/gngo
198715951554 WORKLTGHT <A> 44 97
HDX 1200w HALOGEN WORK LIGHT WITH TR
885962756642 25" 14GHDX <A
25" 14é3 SJTH 3 INLINE QUTLETS $§R34
818897011210 POWER Hug <A> 9.98
HDX 5 OUTLETS POWER HUB
Savings  $3.00

SUBTOTAL 184,89

X + PIF 13.70
TOTAL $208.59
KXXOO00000X0420 VISA
USD$ 20859
AUTH CODE 015495/4523425 TA
Chip Read
AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/J0B NAME: BARTRAM SPRINGS
1324 1024 /S5 O8:165 pM

LT

<
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND TS CHARGED IN
AUDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICEHAND IS SUBJECT

RETURN pOLTCY DEFINITIONS
POLICY Ip DAYS  poLTCY EXPIRES ON
1 01/22/2026



B Springs Credit Cards

Andy Antonopoulos / November 2025

10/1/25 Amazon $22.50 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Facility Batteries

10/1/25 Amazon $44.97 1 320| 57200| 49300(SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween Event Toys

10/1/25 Amazon $79.99 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween Event Candy

10/2/25 Home Depot $42.95 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Chain & Eye Bolt for amenity garden

10/2/25 Amazon $57.98 1 320| 57200| 49300(SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween Event Favors Candy & Toys

10/3/25 Amazon $146.78 1 320| 57200 49300|SPECIAL EVENTS Halloween Event Favors Candy & Toys

10/6/25 Home Depot $24.28 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Combo Lock

10/9/25 Home Depot $87.83 1 330| 57200| 46000(REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [Window Cleaning Products & Supplies

10/13/25 Home Depot $9.99 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Mulch for main line break

10/16/25 Amazon $167.89 1 320| 57200| 43700|OFFICE SUPPLIES Printer Ink

10/20/25 Home Depot $56.92 1 330| 57200| 46000(REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |[Spray Nozzle & Gloves

10/22/25 Home Depot $129.96 1 330| 57200 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Extention Cables

10/22/25 Home Depot $219.76 1 330 57200| 46000(REPAIR & MAINTENANCE [Café Lights_String_Rachet_Bags

10/27/25 Home Depot $12.98 1 330| 57200| 46000(REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Dog park hose

10/27/25 Home Depot $49.45 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Framing wood 2 x 4

10/27/25 Amazon $109.00 1 330| 57200| 46000|REPAIR & MAINTENANCE Locks/Trash bags/Gloves

10/27/25 Home Depot $760.00 1 330| 57200| 46000(REPAIR & MAINTENANCE |Outdoor Extention Cables Long Distance
Total $2,023.23




00000000 - 005842 - 0002 - 0002 - 2

ACCT. NUMBER: 4485-X3XX-XXXX-5900

CREDIT LIMIT 15,000.00 CASH ADVANCE BALANCE .00

CURRENT BALANCE 5,401.44 MINIMUM PAYMENT DUE 5,401.44

AVAILABLE CREDIT 9,598.56 PAYMENT DUE DATE 11-21-25

INDIVIDUAL CARDHOLDER ACTIVITY

10-23 10-21 24943015295010205693709 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 30.92
10-23  10-21 24943015295010205691026 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 149.85
10-23  10-22 24692165295109820874011 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NU1PI3LX2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 189.10
10-24 10-23 24445005297400222641439 5411 WM SUPERCENTER #928 ST JOHNS FL 16.41
10-24 10-23 24455015296141001894776 5411 WAL-MART #0928 ST JOHNS FL 29.39
10-27 10-24 24692165297101168827816 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NU8SH49PL2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 60.97
10-27 10-24 24137465298001658855184 5599 TRACTOR SUPPLY #2369 SAINT JOHNS FL 176.85
10-27 10-24 24692165298102312163032 5200 THE HOME DEPOQOT 1324 ST. JOHNS FL 208.59
ANDREAS ANTONOPOULOS CREDITS PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY
4485-XXXX-XXXX-5227 $0.00 $2,023.23 $0.00 $2,023.23
Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number MCC Transaction Description Amount e
10-01 10-01 24011345274100012281328 5331 AMAZON RETA* NJ3B14D81 WWW.AMAZON.CO WA 22.50
10-01 10-01 24692165274109157887664 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NVILR1060 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 44,97+
10-01 09-30 24692165273108948224691 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NV5QZ0A70 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 79.99 =
10-02  09-30 24943015274010204585943 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 42,95 o
10-02 10-01 24692165274109907762530 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NV2M12X20 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 57.98° ya
10-03  10-02 24692165275100521693580 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NJ85778L2 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 146.78
10-06 10-03 24943015277010199393557 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 24.28
10-09 10-07 24943015281010203536534 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 87.83
10-13 10-09 24943015283010203436097 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 9.99 -
10-16 10-16 24692165289103588340628 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*NM3JE3QX1 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 167.89'/
1020  10-17 24943015291010202458977 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 56.92
10-22  10-20 24943015294010201698935 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 129.96
10-22 10-20 24943015294010201698919 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 219.76
10-27 10-23 24943015297010195542781 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #6342 ST. AUGUSTINE FL 12.98
10-27 10-24 24943015298010203475320 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #1324 ST. JOHNS FL 49.45
10-27 10-24 24692165297101103081347 5942 AMAZON MKTPL*N483C3ZB0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA 109.004
10-27 10-25 24943015299010199387983 5200 THE HOME DEPOT #6342 ST. AUGUSTINE FL 760.00

Page 4 of 4



Order Summary S
Order placed September 30, 2025 Order #113-5200719-9263423

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 5227 Item(s) Subtotal: $22.50
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE. ( View related transactions ) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 " Total before tax: $22.50
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00
collected:
Grand Total: $22.50

Delivered October 1

It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.

Signed by: Gms

Shelf Life

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through October 31, 2025
$11.40 .
Amazon Basics AAA Alkaline High-Performance Batteries, 1.5 Volt, 10-Year Shelf
Life, 36 Count (Pack of 1)

Sold by: Amazon.com

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through October 31, 2025
$11,10

Amazon Basics 36-Pack AA Alkaline High-Performance Batteries, 1.5 Volt, 10-Year g
L]

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
@ 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates



Order Summary

Order placed September 30, 2025 Order # 113-8492606-8675403

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 5227
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions}

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivered October 1
It was handed directly to a receptionist or someone at a front desk.
Signed by: Gms

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

36 Pack Halloween Stretchy Strings Sensory Fidget Toys Pack,Autism Toys Great for

"-‘5:"; _ Kids Treat Bags Gifts Stress Relief Party Favors,Halloween Party Decorations
g * (Halloween)

Sold by: Anidarly inc
Return or replace items: Eligible through October 31, 2025
$14.99

3

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

@ 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$44.97
$0.00
$44.97
$0.00

$44.97

&
A



Order Summary
Order placed September 30, 2025 Order # 113-9447126-3295428

Ship to Payment method
GMS Visa ending in 5227
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E CView related transactions_)

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133
United States

Delivery date currently unavailable

Bomber 8 b Halloween Candy Bulk Chocolate Variety Pack — Fun Size Candies

Trick-or-Treat, Gifts for Adults & Kids
Sold by: Snacks Unlimited

Supplied by: Other

$79.99

Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal:

Shipping & Handling:

Total before tax:
Estimated tax to be
collected:

Grand Total:

Individually Wrapped for Halloween Treats & Snacks, Bulk Chocolate Candy Mix for

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices

© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$79.99
$0.00
$79.99
$0.00

$79.99



1

¥ How doers
4 get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS. Fl. 32259 (504)417-dg00

1324 (00001 85686 09730725 11:48 AM
SALE CASHTER THERFSA

887480065206 CHAIN <A~ 39. 97N
DECOR CHAIN-BLACK #2/0%50°
887480135367 SCREW EYE <A- 2,980
SCREW EYE GALV 5/16 X 4-1/4 1pp
SUBTOTAL 42.95
TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT

$42.95
UsD$ 42.95
TA

TOTAL
KOOHUNAS 227 YISA
AUTH CODE 069425/8010234
Chip Rea
AID. ADDODO00GI1010 VISA CREDTY

P.O.#/J0B NAME: PATIO REPAIR
=3 -

LT

_ PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECETPT CONTAINS A 0 50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYASLE T0
THE DPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE TS COLLECTED AND USED TO F INANCE

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS TN THE DISTRICT

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND TS SUBJECT

TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITTONS
POLICY ID  DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES 0N
1 S0 12/29/2025



Order Summary

Order placed September 30, 2025 Order # 113-8279247-1717002

Ship to Payment method Order Summary

GMS Visa ending in 5227 Item(s) Subtotal: $204.76
14530 CHERRY LAKE DR E (View related transactions) Shipping & Handling: $0.00
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax: $204.76
United States Estimated tax to be $0.00

collected:
Grand Total:

Delivered October 2
Your package was delivered.’it was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Guess How Many Candy Corns Halloween Party Game, Halloween Party Favors
Supplies, Halloween Party Game, Trick or Treating, Family Activity - 1 Sign and 50
Guessing Cards(24A)

Sold by: muruseni A
Return or replace items: Eligible through November 1, 2025 \

$13.99

Delivered October 2
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

Halloween Mochi Squishy Toys, 24 pcs Squishies Halloween Party Favors for Kids
Boys Girls Classroom Prize Halloween Toys Bulk Stress Relief Squishies Gift for
Halloween Treat Bags

Sold by: Kingyao

Return or replace items: Eligible through November 1, 2025

$8.99

Delivered October 2
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office

JOYIN Halloween Outdoor Decorations White Ghost Garden Stakes with Light Up
Design (3 Packs), Cloth Ghost for Halloween Lights, Graveyard Yard Lawn
Decorations

Sold by: JoyinDirect

Return or replace iterns: Eligible through November 1, 2025

$17.99

Pistroy 586 PCS Halloween Party Favors for Kids, Bulk Toys for Trick or Treat Non
Candy Fillers Classroom Prizes Goodie Bags Stuffers Treasure Box Gifts

Sold by: Yuzh

Supplied by: Other

Return or replace items: Eligible through November 1, 2025

$18.86

Coluans Halloween Party Favors for Kids Adults 50Pcs Gifts Halloween Treats LED
Light Up Rings Flash Rings Glow In The Dark Party Supplies Goodie Non Candy Bag
Filler Prizes Decorations NEW VERSION

Sold by: BUDI Official

2 Return or replace items: Eligible through November 1, 2025

$22.99

aQ

0
?

% $204.76

0
o

@ o
9’ 9.



Delivered October 3
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Danelle Demarco

JOYIN Halloween Outdoor Decorations White Ghost Garden Stakes with Light Up q
Design (3 Packs), Cloth Ghost for Halloween Lights, Graveyard Yard Lawn q
Decorations 1 @

Sold by: JoyinDirect \

Return or replace items: Eligible through November 2, 2025

$17.99

Halloween Bulk Party Mix - 8 Pounds - Variety Parade Candies - Pifiata Candies -
Individually Wrapped Candy - Assorted Candy

Sold by: Fast and Swift

Return items: Eligible through November 3, 2025

$39.99

Delivered October 4 '5‘\ .qq

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates




230YDURBIN PAVILION DRIY
ST. JOHRS, FL 32259 (904)41f-4600

1324 00052% 70366 10/03/75 08:54 AM
SALE CASHIER ANNA

071649204159 PADLOCK <A> 24.28N
ML 2" RESEY COMBO LOC
\ susTOTY 24.28
TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT .
10T $24.28

OONKXKHRN S22 WIS

AUTH CODE 00719S/9g25073
Contactless
AID A0D00000003101¢ Y VISA CREDIT

P.0.4/J0B NAME: FET RARK CLOSET
r0/|3/35 =5
fhk

A

| \
1324 52410 1 1

4
PIF NOTICEY
144 TAX ONJYOUR RECEIPT C
PUBLLC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE,\PAYABLE TO
THE DPT CEMMUNITY DEVELOPMENE DISTRICT .
THE FEE COLLECTED AND USED\ TO FINANCE
PUBLTC/IMPROVEMENTS IN THE f STRICT.
¢ .4 TS NOT A TAX AND IS CNARGED IN
ADDI1!'ufl TO SALES TAX. THIS FED BECOMES
PART {F THE SALES PRICE AND IS UBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 01/01/2026

UsD$ 24.28
TA

A

ONTAINS A 0.50%

How doers
i get more done.

230 DURBIN PAYILION DRIVE
ST. JBHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00052 70566  10/03/25 08:54 AM
SALE CASHIER ANNA

071649204159 PADLOCK <A> 24.28N
Mic 2" RESET COMBO LOCK
SUBTOTAL 24.28
TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL $24.28

WOOOONKNNE227 VISA
AUTH CODE 007195/5525073
Contactless

AID AOC0D000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/J0B NAME: VET PARK CLOSET

USD$ 24.28
TA

i

PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON_YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPI COMMUNITY OEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO_FINANCE
P%ﬂCWWWWWﬁINWEMNMN,
[HIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
pOLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 01/01/2026

$2N.7%



1324 10/

§ How doers
a3 get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00052 84120 10/07/25 08:54 AM
SALE CASHIER HILLARY

099713049062 6FT T POST <A>
6' STEEL T-POST 1.25

397.98
086876222098 DBL. BUCKET <A> 19.97N
RCP RED DOUBLE BUCKET 19QT
051141939490 SPONGE 3PK <A- 8.98N
3M _SANDING SPONGE ANGLE FINE 3PK
761475981026 16" SQUEEGEE <A> 16.97N
16" STAINLES STEEL SQUEEGEE W/RUBBER
761475983921 14" SCRUBBER <A> 17.97N
14" MICROFIBER SCRUBBER

SUBTOTAL 87.83

TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL $87.83
XHGOOUNKND227 VISA
UsD$ 87.83
AUTH CODE 087975/1520190 TA
Contactless
AID AOQO0000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.O.#/J0B NAME: SIGN.CLEANING
T)r7/’2255 Q8 -
E“| "

[ 54 AM
| HII I IMI"“'“
4120 10/07/20 197

8
PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 01/05/2026

i

1324 52




How doers
get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00027 44423 10/09/25 11:26 AM
SALE CASHIER SARAH MAE

0000-549-439 2CF VIG BLK <A>
2 CU FT VIGORO BLACK COLORED MULCH

3@3.33 9.99N
SUBTOTAL 9.99
TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL $9.99
XAXEKXKKKAKKKBZ227T VISA
UsD$ 9.99
AUTH CODE 06441S/9272204 TA
Contactless
AID AQ000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/J0B NAME: MAIN PIPE REPAIR

i

1324 27 44423 10/09/2025 4404

PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USELC TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 90 01/07/2026

Page 1 of 1



Order Summary
Order placed October 15, 2025 Order # 114-9979234-9670621

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa ending in 5227 Item(s) Subtotal:
14530 CHERRY LAKE DRE (View related transactions) Shipping & Handling:
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32258-5133 Total before tax:
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:
Delivered October 16
Your package was delivered. It was handed directly to a resident.
Signed by: Office
HP Original 952 Cyan, Magenta, Yellow / 952XL Black Ink Cartridges (4-Pack] |
Works Officelet 8702 Officelet Pro 7700, 8210, 8700 Series | Eligible for Instant Ink
| N9K28AN @
Sold by: HiTouch Business Services a BU of Staples
Return or replace items: Eligible through November 15, 2025 & -

$167.89 ‘

Conditions of Use  Privacy Notice Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$167.89
$0.00
$167.89
$0.00

$167.89



How doers
A get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00093 92123 10/17/25 10:07 AM
SALE CASHIER ERNEST

042206160447 8PTRN NOZZLE <A> 12.98N
MELNOR THUMB CNTRL 8-PATTERN NOZZLE
042206161932 ANVILHI-VIS <A> 7.98N

ANVIL HI-VIS ADJUSTABLE NOZZLE
280651481360 HDX GLV BOPK <A,S=

HDX POP-N-GO BLK NITRILE GLOVE 8OPK

2017.98 35.96N

SUBTOTAL 56.92
TAX + PIF 0.00

$56.92
UsD$ 56.92
TA

TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL
XXXKUKKMAKNKS227 VISA

EUTH CODE 061185/1530152
onta
AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P 0 #/JOB NAME DOG PARK

T

PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 01/15/2026




How doers
get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32258 (904)417-4600

1324 00001 44063 10/20/25 04:07 PM
SALE CASHIER OWEN

044882400282 14/3 100'HSK <A>
14/3 100' HUSKY EXTENSION CORD

2064.98 129.96N
SUBTOTAL 129.96
TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL $129.96
XAXXKKXKKKKXKS22T7 VISA
USD$ 129.96
AUTH CODE 07782S/8013312 TA
Contactless
AID A0000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/JOB NAME: MAINTENCE

I

1324 01 44063 10/20/2025 1824

PIF NOTICE

THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%

PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT

TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 90 01/18/20286

Page 1 of 1



How doers
get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32258 (904)417-4600

1324 00001 43982 10/20/25 03:50 PM
SALE CASHIER SIMON

6940376003400 HSK 12X1 4PK <A>
HSK 12'X1" RATCHET STRAF 500LB 4PK
2@59.97 19.94N
073257005357 HUSKY 50CT <A> 29.97N
HUSKY 42G CONTRACTOR BAGS 50CT
012109108990 STRINGLIGHT <A,S>
48 FT. 24-LIGHT LED STRING LIGHT

4@29.97 119.88N
092644561108 6500FTPYPL <A> 49.97N
KT POLY PULL LN W/ORNG TRACER 6500FT
SUBTOTAL 219.76
TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL $219.76

XXLAXKKKKKKK5227 VISA
UsSDS$ 219.76

AUTE CODE 04%44S5/801330¢ TA
Contactless
AID AQ000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.0.#/JOB NAME: MAINT-FACSITY

AT

1324 01 43982 10/20/2025 1824

PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE TO
THE DPI COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT.
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 20 01/18/2026

Page 1 of 1



‘ Ny How doers
get more done.

2905 International Golf Parkway
World Commerce, FL 32092 %
5342 00051 53845 10/23/2% 08:14 PM q

SALE CASHIER SABRINA ; .
078627017176 6FT HOSE <A> 12.98N
5/8"46" SWAN HOSI PFEL LEADER
SURTGT AL 12 98 *
SALE S [AX 0
TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL g
KHKKKUENKHNHNG227 VISA
usD$ 1
érUTH COE}E 9999/5513415 )
1
AID AODOOOGOU’%IO]O VISA CREDIT

P D #fJOB NAME DoG PARK T"A[NT

BT

0/
RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS

POLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
1 90 01/21/2026




How doers
1 get more done.

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904)417-4600

1324 00001 55655 10724725 11:3% Aw
SALE CASHIER NATALTYA

4005014730260 92-5/8 STUD <p>
2K§"§2 5/8" PREMIUM WHITEWOOD STUD

.84

008925037897 7-1/4"24] <A> 9. 97N
DIABLO 7-1/4" 24T FRAMING CsB

4003014730185 2%4-12 HT Wit <A=
2K4-12FT PREMIUM SPF
208.22

16. ddn
SUBTOTAL 49 .45
TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
A TOTAL $49 45
KXXKXKXNXNKXG227 VISA
USD$ 49 45
AUTH CODE 083525/4013924 TA
Contact]ess
ATD AGOOOOONU31016G VISA CREDIT
P.O.#/J0B NAME . MALINTENENSE
1324P10/24/25 11 :-35 aM
LT
1324 01 55655 10/24/2025 1851

_ PIF NOTICE
THE TAX ON_YOUR RECETPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
FEBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE 70
THE OPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIsTRict
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANGE

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND 1S SUBJECT

T0 SALES TAX

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY T DAYS ~ POLICY EXPIRES (M
1 90 01/22/2026



Order Summary

Order placed October 22, 2025 Order # 114-1837683-0838632

Ship to Payment method Order Summary
GMS Visa endingin 5227 i Item(s) Subtotal:
ACKSONVILE ALz et it
United States Estimated tax to be
collected:
Grand Total:

Estimated to arrive by October 30

‘” y 4 Pcs T-Handle Cabinet Locks, RV Truck Storage Drawer Locks with Keys, Garage
f” v Door Latch Locks, Letter-Box Drawer Locks for Campers, Trailers
W urlt Sold by: Elegalivdu
M' | ¢ Return or replace items: Eligible through November 24, 2025
$27.97
Reli. 40 to 45 Gallon Trash Bags Heavy Duty | 250 Trash Bags | Super Sizeable, Clear,
Garbage for Serious Cleanup
Sold by: Reli.
Return or replace items: Eligible through November 24, 2025
$54.99
Supmedic Disposable Nitrile Gloves, Chemical Resistant, Powder-Free, Latex-Free,
Food Safe, Medical Exam Gloves, Black, X-Large, 100 Pcs
Sold by: Supmedic

A
N\

Conditions of Use  Privacy Motice  Consumer Health Data Privacy Disclosure  Your Ads Privacy Choices
© 1996-2025, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

$109.00
$0.00
$109.00
$0.00

$109.00



How doers
get more done.

2905 International Golf Parkway
World Commerce, FL 32092

6342 00060 26298 10/25/25 03:32 PM
SALE CASHIER MICAH

819124018835 RIDGID HUB <A>
RIDGID 5 OUTLET EXTENSION CORD HUB
2@22.00 44 .00N
044882400398 100 FT CORD <A>
10/3 100" RIDGID EXTENSION CORD

4@179.00 716.00N
SUBTOTAL 760.00
SALES TAX 0.00
TAX EXEMPT
TOTAL $760.00
XAXKKKKKXKXKKS227 VISA
UsD$ 760.00
AUTH CODE 04130S8/3600691 TA
Contactless
ATD AQ000000031010 VISA CREDIT

P.O.#/J0B NAME: MAINT

T

6342 60 26298 10/25/2025 9558

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS POLICY EXPIRES ON
A 1 90 01/23/202¢6

Page 1 of 1



	01.12.26 Agenda
	IV.	Approval of Minutes of the December 8, 2025 Meeting
	VI. Consideration of Proposals for Flooring
	VIII. D. 1. Amenity Management & Field Operations Report
	X. A.	Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2025, and Statement of Revenue & Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2025
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register



